TREASURER’S REPORT
AND OTHER MONTHLY REPORTS

JANUARY 2022

1. Treasurer’s Report

2. Planning & Parks Report

3. Permit Activity Report

4. Public Works Department Report

5. Fire Marshal Report

6. Township Engineer Report

7. Worcester Volunteer Fire Department Report
8. Ambulance Report

9. Pennsylvania State Police Report

agenda item a)



CASH FLOW REPORT

CASH FLOW BY FUND

January 2022

GENERAL FUND

B SEWER FUND

YTD budgeted percent YTD actual budgeted percent
rec S 240,581 $ 118,014 204% rec S 135,099 $ 124,649 108%
exp S 171,250 S 266,777 64% exp S 13,032 S 88,190 15%
CF CAPITAL FUND LF LIQUID FUELS FUND
YTD budgeted percent YTD budgeted percent
rec S 481 S 128,760 0% rec S - S 8 0%
exp S 25301 $ 449,875 6% exp S = 9 - 100%
CASH FLOW FOR KEY LINE ITEMS
earned income tax 161% SF residential sewer fees 102%
real estate transfer tax 455% SF commercial sewer fees 175%
building permits 1254% SF tapping fees 88%
franchise fees 100% SF wastewater plant operations 0%
cell tower rental 107% SF wastewater plant utilities 0%
public works 88% SF capital improvements 0%
management 87%
code enforcement 47%
clerical 61%
fire protection 100%
CF General Fund transfer 100% LF liquid fuel funds 100%
CF grants 0% LF road maintenance 100%
CF traffic impact fees 0%
CF capital roads 7%
CF parks and trails 8%

CF equipment

0%



%0 0€°L96'L¥LS-  00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 0£'196'LYLS 0e° 195" LY LS Iejo1 gs¢ ¢ Juawbes
%0 0Z'2.0't8%-  00°0$ 00'0$ 000$ 0Z'ZL0'L8% 0Z'220'18$ UONEIS0SSY Jaljoy Odi JOBUNIOA  000-0L0-SG€-1.00
%0 6€'/96'26%-  00°0% 00°0$ 000$ 6€295°25% 6€'295°26% PIV Sjelg uoisuad [edioluny [B8USD  000-0G0-SSE-100
%0 00°009$- 00'0% 00'0% 00°0%$ 00°009$ 00°00Z$ $994 8SUS0IT 0403l  000-0¥0-SSE-100
%0 bzL'es- 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ bL'12L'e$ LL1ZL'TS xe) Ajesy Aumn aand  000-010-SSE-100
%8 ov'0LL'8L1S-  00°0$ £T'hPSSLS eT¥hssLs €9'PS9°C6L$ L0'¥80'512$ [e30) Zye £ Juawbesg
%86 LL°GSP'8SL$-  00°0$ €T Pre'cL$ €Trrs'sLs 00°000'v21$ §5'998'G61$ [EJuay JOMOL [#D  000-0ZL-2¥E-100
%0 €9'b50'6L8-  00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ €9'¥59'6L$ 9 L1T'6L$ senjedoy g sjusy  000-000-2¥E-}100
%E Zr'S8vs- 000$ 85vig 86'vL$ 00°005$ 79°0v9$ sBuiuteg jsesslul  000-000-1 €100
%€ L1'9GG'L$- 00°0$ AN £Z'ers 00°009°+$ 1G°6LL°0$ SUORE(OIA SOUBUIPIO  000-0ZL-FEE-100
%EE 00°0094- 00°0$ 00°00£$ 00°00¢$ 00°006$ 00'528°1$ Ielol Zz¢ € Juswbag
%0¢ 00°00t$- 00'0$ 00°00L$ 00'00L$ 00°005$ 00°0t0'L$ Shwied uoneldlos  000-026-22€-100
%0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% sliuled aleg pieA  000-016-22£-1.00
%06 00°01$- 00°0$ 00'06% 00°06$ 00°00L$ 0070818 Spued UBIS  000-006-2Z€-100
%LE 00'061$- 00'0$ 00°0LL$ 00'0LL$ 00°00€$ 00'509% SHuued Buedo peoy  000-028-2Z€-1L00
%0 00°000'802$-  00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°000'802$ 29'5.0'09L$ §994 asiyouely  000-008-12€-100
%9 €0°5¥0°206'2¢~ 00°0$ L6'v0S'861$  L6'P0S‘86L$  00°0SS°00M‘CS  06'9.5'290°CS [e301 01€ € Juawbeg
%0 00°62$- 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'52$ 00°0$ 1ed) Jolid -sexe| awodu| paule  000-0Z2-0LE-100
%S L2'262'v65'2$- 00°0% 6C°20C°06L$  6Z°2020cl$  00'000'SZL'Z$  8E0£1'18£'Z$ S8xe| awoou| psules  000-0L2-0L€-100
%81 c9'9l2'e0e$-  00°0$ 8€'€8Z'39% 8€'€82'89% 00°000°'G2£$ 29T€L'689¢ sexej Jojsuel] seis3 [esy  000-00L-0L€-100
%€ 04°01G$- 00°0$ 0evL$ 0e'vLS 00's25$ 06'€LL$ jusnbuyjaq -sexe eyded Jed  000-0£0-0LE-L0O
%} z8'e9L'ops- 000$ 81°925¢$ 81°925$ 00°06Z"2b$ £9°8.€'8p$ 1ejo] L€ £ Juswbeg
%69 08'29%- 00°0$ 0Z'/E1$ 0Z'/E1$ 00°00Z$ ¥2'¥95$ wipe| -soxe) Aedold  000-009-10€-100
% SE'8LY$- 00°0$ So'12$ s9'12$ 00°005$ 66°6£8%$ pauar -sexel Auadold  000-005-10€-100
%\ L9T22'9v$-  00°0% ££'/9¢$ €€'/9€$ 00°06S'9v$ O v.6'9v$ Juaung -sexe) Auadold  000-00L-1L0€-100
jeay) 9, Moysq/sseaxy ABY LA ABY 4ND pajedippuy ABY JA J0Ud uondusseq  WNoasy anusAsy
LZ/LE/LO OF LZ/LO/LO 4B SOl ON :AJAOY QLA 0187 Julld
22/LE/LO 01 2Z/LO/LO POUBd JuBlIND ON :}abpng-uop apnjauy ise7 0} 384l :ebuey junoaoy puadxy
Z22/LE/LO 4O SV 8jeq of Jeaa ON :pajedionuy-uoN apnjau| ISET 0] JSdi4 [9buey Juno2Yy anuarsy
sainjipuadx3 pue enusady Jo USSR
WV 8Z:01

ccoceiire

H31SIDUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

| :abey



%0 00'S61'7$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°G56¥'v$ 00'SL¥'E$
%0 00'00v$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°001$ 00°0%
%Ll 0S'€Z'eC$ 00°0$ 00°000°€$ 00'000°c$ 0s'€Zv'o9cs 06°2£0'6€$
%L 6LLLL'0ES 00°0$ R A gg'ser'es vL9EL'EES ££'812'82$
%8 00°028'9$ 00°0% 00°0£9% 00°0€9% 00°005°2$ 00°005°2$
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
pdx3 9 aoueeg joauen pdx3 QLA pdx3 uno payabpng pdx3 JA JoLd
%9 Eve9'sLL'ES- 00°0$ 19°185 0vZS 19°L85°0¥Z$  £6°51Z°656'CS$ 61°912'v80'v$
%0 ¥y L66$ 00'0$ ¥ 26G$ v 166% 000$ 00'¥01$
%0 00°088%- 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°088% 00°0¥S°L$
%694 86°'261°8$ 00°0$ 86°LLY'6S 86°LLY'6$ 00°sZ2'L$ 62'816'8$
%01 Z8'1ozs- 00°0% 8L'ec$ 81'€Z$ 00°'522$ vl 1ocs
%GE6 08'¥6€'8% 00°0% 08'76£°6$ 08'¥6£'6$ 00°000°+$ S1°219'e$
%k 00'659°51$- 00°0% 00°L66'L$ 00°L66°L$ 00°059'21L$ 95°¢€Z'81$
%S| 00'60€°LL9- 00°0% 00'166°1$ 00°166'L$ 00°00E°€L$ 96'810'71$
%0 00°00¥%‘€$- - 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'00¥'c$ 00'6EL'v$
%0 00'056$%- 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°056% 00°9.%
%9 00'095°6LZ$-  00°0% 00°0v9°€1$ 00'0¥9°€L$ 00°00Z'622$ 19'2v6'T0r$
%8 00°08¢€L$- 00°0% 000ZL$ oo'ozi$ 00°005°L$ 05°.22'e$
%0 00°002%- 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0%$ 00°00Z$ 00°002$
%t 0S°215'92%~ 00°0$ 05°286% 06°286% 00°005'22$ 00'2.9'0t$
%9 05'Z9r'281$-  00°0$ 0S'LES'TLS 0G'L£5°CL$ 00°000°002$ L1'eva'eses
%0 00°€08'S1L$- 00°0% 00°Z$ 00'Z$ 00'508°S1$ 00°919'6LS
%0t 00'¢$- 00'0$ 002% oo'zs 00°s$ 00°LS
%0 00°006°L1$-  00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°006'41$ 00°006°ZL$
%0 00°006%- 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°006$ 00°0%
%0 00°000°¢$- 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°c$ 00'GLL'TS
B9y % yayeq/sseaxy jaoue) ABY ALA ABY N pajedinuy A8y A JoUd
sainyipuadxg pue anudAdY JO JUBWSIE)S
NV 82:01

cecoiiLLie

YILSIIYOM 40O dIHSNMOL

suonduosgng R sang -aAlejsiba)
Wewasinquilay abeajipy -aAne|siBa
$92IAI9S JuBynsuoy) -aAlesiBan
s)jeudaq -sAjpe|sibon

lloiked -aAijelsiban

‘AQO4d 3IALLVISIOTT

000-0¢1-001-L00
000-2£€-00-1L00
000-21€-00t-100
000-0S1-00%-L00
000-0LL-00%-100
000-000-00%-100

uondussa(y

jejol anuaAdy L0 bun4

saimipuadxd Jeaj JoLd JO puniey
UOHBJISIUILUPY MOJOST

lejoL i8¢ ¢ Juawbag
sa9 obieyn ooInI0S
BWOooU| SNOSUR||99sIA

rejol 29¢ ¢ Juswbag
SNoaue||9osIN Med
S99 U0SSaT @ suodg
sajes 19%oLL Sd¥d

[ejol Zog € Juswbeg
$994 JWod Aemaanq
$894 O¥N [ellawwon
$824 Juusd Buluoz
s@94 Juuad Bulpiing

fejol L9¢ ¢ Juawbag
sajeg uogealjand puy depy
$904 pieog BuuesH Bujuoz
S99 9 feuonIpuod

sea4 juswdoj@ra pue

Junoooy puadxy

000-000-56€-100
000-002-£8€-100

000-100-18€-1.00
000-000-18€-100

000-02+~49¢€-100
000-801-49€-100
000-00t-£9€-100

000-09t-29¢-100
000-061-29¢-100
000-0¢i-29¢-100
000-0L¥-29¢e-100

000-00S-19€-100
000-0¥E-19¢-100
000-0€€-19¢-100
000-00€-19€-100

uondusseq

N0y anlonay

Z ebed



%0 go'o$ 00°0% 000$ 00°0%$ 00'0% 00°0%

%01 sz'zze'ies 00°0$ SLLL.88 SLLL288 00°000°06$ 0£°LYLZ61LS
%0 00°000C1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°CL$ 00°0%

%l §2'Z22'69% 0008 G1'111'8% S2°L110°8% 00°000'8.L$ 0€LvL'26L$
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0¢

%b £9°902'9¢$ 00°0$ Z5°29¢°L$ 25°29¢'L8 G1°695'289 Zy's00'ees
%S 94°219'8e% 00°0$ z5°29t'1L$ TG'Z9ELS 8C'G.6°6¢$ z20'LLZ'Les
%0 00°004'S$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°004°5$ €S LLL'YS
%0 1£'621$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ LE'6TLS 16'581$
%0 05'v9¢'c$ 00°0$ 00°0% 0003 05°¥9£°2$ 06°0e¥'2$
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$

%8 S€0SS°L0L$  00°0$ S9'LLZ'68 §9°'L2Z°6% 00°228'0LLS 6Z'SPLLLLS
%0 00'004$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°004% 00'sZ$

%0 00°002% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'00Z% ICETAR

%8 00'542$ 00°0$ 00'SZ$ 00'ses 00°00¢$ 00'00€$
%01 everL'ses 00°0% 19°6£8°c$ 25'6£8'e$ 00'285°6€$ S€'000'vY$
%8 Z6'2£9'v9% 00°0% 80°20%'GS 80°L01'S$ 000¥0°0.L$ 0L'vv9'99%
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%

%8 06'61.'68Z¢ 00°0$ 12'290°s23 L2Z90'sZ$ 19°Z8L'vies 0.'968°'262$
%l oogel'es 00°0% 00'ses oo'ses 00°091°c$ 86'822°L$
%8 00°00v'v$ 00°0% 00°00v$ 00°00¥$ 00°008'¥$ yL'188'v$
%8 00'528% 00'0$ 00'6.$ 00'5.% 00°006% 00°006%

%0 00°05z'8$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00052'8$ 00'v08'8%
%01 £7'608'59¢ 00'0$ 85'G19'/$ 85°GL9'/$ Lo'ler'es$ 86°€09'89%
%8 A AR ITAS 00°0% €1'2£6'91$ €1°LE6'9LS 09'1G2'vee$ 09'8.¥'€Les
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0%

%8 69°'v28'0L% 00°0% $5°650°9$ $5°650'9$ $2°0£6°9.$ ££026'3.%
%0 00'526%$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'G46'F$ 05'68L%
pax3 % soueleg [souen pdx3 qiA pdx3g .unn pajabpng pAx3 JA Joud

sainyipusdxy pue anusAdY JO JUBWSIE]S

WV 82:01

geoz/ie HILSIIUYOM 4O dIHSNMOL

SIVORI3TO

{2101 0P ¢ Juswboeg
S80IMBS M1y -eba

$80IM9G |BIBUSY) -[eba
'SAVINGAS YOI

1ejo} £0v € Juswbog
SBOIAI8G [BUOISSSJO1 ~UORDISI0D) XEL
sayddng aay -uonos|ion xey
sjyeusg -uonosjj0n Xe|
lloiAed -uonos|jon) xey
‘NOILLO3TIOO XVL

[€301 Zoy € Juawbesg
steuiwlag 1 Bunesiy -soueul
Juswasinguuiay abes|iyy -esueul4
auoyd aliqo -eoueuly
s)jouag -saueuly
liolAed -aaueuiq
‘NOILYHLSININAY VIONVNIL

1ejol Lo¥ € Juewbeg
sieujweg g sbunasy ~Juswiabeuepy
JuswesInquifay abesjipy -Jusuwisbeuepy
auoyd s|iqo -juawabeuely
$82IAI8S JUB)NSUOY -Juswisbeueyy
sjysuag -Juswabeuepy
lloihed -Juswabeuey
HIOVYNVYIA

iejoL 00F ¢ Juaswbeg

sieulwag R sbunosyy -eAne|siba

000-000-501-100

000-02e-701-1 00
000-0L€-¥01-100
000-000-%0%-100

000-01€-20¥%-100
000-012-€0%-100
000-051-c0t-100
000-0LL-€0¥-100
000-000-€01-100

000-09%-201-100
000-2£€-20¥-100
000-L2e-20t-100
000-051-201-100
000-0Z1L-Z0%-100
000-000-201~100

000-091-L0¥-1L00
000-2¢€-10¥-1L00
000-Lze-Lo1-L00
000-ZLe-10t-100
000-0S1-L0v-L00
000-021-10t-100
000-000-1.01-1L00

000-09%-001-100

uondusseqg

Junosoy pusdxy

¢ :abey



%L1 vZ61Lv$ 00°0% 9z'¢e8s 9z'ee8s 05°256'v$ £€°262°'1$
%0 00°099% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°099% S6°619%
%¥ 00°559°G$ 00°0% 00°2£T$ 00°2¢2% 00°z68's$ 25°26E'9%
%Ll 88'€6£'GS 00°0% Z1'999% Z17999% 00°090'9% ¥6°988'v$
%0 00°0¥F'L$ 000% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0¥¥'L$ 9€'6/0°L$
%S 18'0L¥'e$ 000% gL'eeLs 6L'eeLs 00°'709°'¢$ SSYr9TS
%S ¥l'68€0L$ 00°0% 98'845% 98'825% 0089601 80°€8C0L$
%0 00'00€'G1$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°00€'G1L$ 69°c08°C1$
%0 00°00v'2$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°00t'2$ 96'760°'L$
%L 69'82'c$ 00°0$ 1£'645% 1€°6.59% 00°800'V$ £¥'0/8'2$
%¥ 18¥9v'9L$ 00°0% 61°149¢% 6L°129% 00°9€1°21$ 992521 $
% 16'85.°6$ 00°0% £0°50¥$ €0°S0v$ 00'¥9L0L$ G'88€'L$
%0 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0%
%0 00'¥2Z°0c$ 00°0$ 00'9z$ 00'9Z$ 00'0sZ°0¢$ 6¥°08Z'sZ$
%0 00°vZz'0c$ 00°0% 00'92% 00'9z$ 00"0sg'0e$ 6v'082'GZ$
%0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$
%S pizsv'ssls  00°0% 26°96Z'014 Z6'96Z'01$ 90°6v.°661$ 0S°eYZZ8Ls
%t G0'12s'9% 00°0% S6°90¢€$ 56'90€$ 00'828'9$ T AR
%9 §2'599'29% 00°0% G/'/G6'€$ 6.'/56'eS 00'€29'99% 9r'ovz'eL$
%0 00°008°'L$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°008°}$ 00°0%
%0 00°00€'9$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°00¢'9$ ¥£'909'v$
%0 N 74 000% 00°0$ 00'0% oo'ove$ 98'/91%
%01 LOChP'v$ 00°0% 66°Z15$ 66'Z1S$ 00°S56'v$ 9Ll
%9 LG'86V' 7§ 00°0% 6v'v.2$ 6v'viZ$ 00°€LL'V$ 91°68L'€$
%2 94'9L€'LL$ 00°0% vz ove'L$ vZ'ove'LS 00°259'8L$ SS'182'9L$
%S 9¥'2GE'9$ 00°0% vS'LveS ¥S LvES 00°00£°9$ reSLY vS
%S 89'¢86'CL$ 00'0% 95°969% 95°969% ¥2089°cL$ £6'899°cL$
%y A A AR AAS 00°0% 0v'098°2$ 0v'098'2$ Z8'761'59% zLeeL1ss
pdx3 9 aoueleq pdx3 QLA pax3g uny pajabipng pdx3 JA JoLd
sainyipuadx3 puUE SNUBASY JO JUBWSleIS
WV 82:0L

[AAVANATIA

H3LSIIHOM 40 dIHSNMOL

selin -bpig jeaolsiH
sasuadx3] JoYi0 -lieH Aunwwon
slieday ¥ soueusuB)y -jleH AHUNWWOoD
seInN -lleH Alunwwo)
sasuadx3 Joy)Q -abeles)
a0IAIeg Wie|y -abelesy
sileday ¢ asueuajule) -ebeies)
sapN -ebeses
sosuadx3 JaylQ -UolesiuILpY
291A18S WIBJY -UORRASIUIWLPY
slieday @ asueusjuR)y -LUONRASIUILIPY
saiiN -uoljessiviwpy
LNV1d 2 SONIQTING LINIANYEIAO0D
[ejo1 80v € Juswbeg
so91nag Bupesuibug
‘830IAH3S ONIHYIIANIONS
lej0l SoF € uawbeg
asuadx3 Jayi0 -lesus|n
asuadxg Jeindwo) -jesus|d
sleujwag B sbugesyy -|esus|n
JUSLWISSIHBAPY -|B213|D
uawesinquiiey abesj -|eoualD)
abejsod -leous|n
auoydsjal -1esusn
S99IAI0g [|oJARY
saliddng 82140 -[eauaD
sjjeuag -|esusln

Jlodhed -[esus|n

000-9£S-607-100
000-2¥1-60%-100
000-2E1-607-1L00
000-9¢¥-60%-100
000-L¥2-601-100
000-2+€-60%-1.00
000-2£2-60%-100
000-9£2-60%-100
000-2¥1-60%-100
000-2¥1-60%-100
000-2£1-60%-100
000-9€1-60%-100
000-000-60%-100

000-01€-801-100
000-000-80%-L0C

000-041-S0%-100
000-89%-S01-100
000-09%-501-1.00
000-0v€-G01-100
000-2€€-G501~1.00
000-52€-501-100
000-1L2e-50t-100
000-0L€-507-100
000-01¢-90~L00
000-051-50t-100
000-0¥1-S0¥-100

uoydusseqg

Junoody puadxy

p :ebed



%0 00'52'¥$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'G.LZ'Y$ 0¥'GE0°Z$

%0 00'002'8% 00°0% 000$ 00'0% 00°004'8$ 00°0%

%0 00°00£'2e% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'00g'zeS 00'099'ze$

%0 0070051 $ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'00S°L$ 00'981%

%0 00°00L'S$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'001's$ 00'2€0'9$

%¥ L6'¥6C$ 00°0$ 61’ LLS 67 LLS 0v'90£$ 85'66$

%t 00'0sg'e$ 00°0% 00°051$ 00'0S1$ 00°000°%$ 00°00£°L$

%0 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0%$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$

%S 20269°'LS1$  00°0$ IrocL'Ls WoeL'LS 8v'28€'651$ 19°266'801$

%8 00°555% 00°0$ 00'S¥$ 00'S¥$ 00'009$ z9'zecs

%0 00°096% 00°0%$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°096$ 69°2£9%

%0 00°00€$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00°0% 00°00€$ 8t'oves

%€ 9z'ees'vL$ 00°0$ 00°009'C$ 00'009'2$ 9z'eel'LL$ $Z2'966'85%

%0 00°S0L'8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00'S0L‘8$ 00°SYE‘L$

%L OF'EEr'OLS 00°0% 8L'9ze'L$ 81'9z¢e'L$ 86'6GL°L1$ vz’ i¥9'0L$

%8 02'€09'L8$ 00'0$ or'eoL'es ov'eoL'ss 09'50L'0v$ 68'022'8z$

%L L1'961L'v$ 00°0$ gs'LeeS gg'Lees 2L L2S'v8 66°1£8'c$

%Y ¥0'996'8$ 00'0$ TR TAR TATAX S 2e'162'6$ G2'688'v$

%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 000$ 00°0$

%0 S1'266'v8€$  00°0$ Sv'9$ Sv'9s 02'666'v8¢$ £€°62.L'85E$

%0 0z'262'.688$  00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 0Z'262'.5¢€$ 0Z'029'8ve$

%0 §5'569°22% 00°0$ S1'9¢ S'9% 0020422 £1'601L°0L$

%0 00°0$ .00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0%

%P1 v5'951'9.L$ 00°0$ 96°266'LLS 96'€66°'L1$ 05°0sv'88% £9'650'29$

%0 00'000°t$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ 00'0$

%261 00'288'c$- 00'0$ 00°068°L$ 00'068'.$ 00'800'v$ S1'889%

%0 00°05Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0SZ$ 00°0%

%0 00'809°L$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'809'4$ L1652

pdx3 9 aoueleg pdx3 Q1A paxg uno parebpng PAX3 A 10Lg
sasnjipuadx3 pue snuaaay Jo Juswsiels

WV 8Z:0L

ccodiiLve

HILSIDHUOM 4O dIHSNMOL

JuswasipeApy -Buluoz
as( [euonipuod -buiuoz
jebo -Bujuoz
Buussubuz -Bujuoz
S99|AI8G [eUOISSajOId -Buiuoz
slijauag -Butuoz
lloifed -Bujuoz
‘ONINOZ 2 ONINNYId

1ejol ¢4y € Juswbeg
sleulwas @ sbBunssiy -Juswadiojuy] spos
ewasinquiay abesp uswsaologug apos
auoyd ajiqop -Juswaniojul apos
S30IAI8G JUE)INSUOY -JUsWadIoT 9poD
selddng -Juswaslojusg apon
sjyauag -JudsWedioyu] epoy
llolAeq <Juswasiojusy apon
sjilouag -leysiepy ali4
{lo1Aed -leysiep a4
ININWIDHOANI 300D 2 20N

1e30L Lip € Juswbeg
SuonnqLu0D g4AM -uondeloId Bl
S{ejuay JuBIPAH -UoHD8J0Id Bl
‘JHi4

1ejol 60 € Juswbag
sileday ® soueusulepy -esnoybuuds

slledeay] B aouBUBILIEY ~{BJUSY PY MOJ|OH
SallIiN -fejudy py moljoH
sliedey @ asueusjulely -Bp|g {eouoISIH

000-L¥E-vL1-L00
000-SLE-FL¥-1L00
000-¥iE-PLY-100
000-€Ele-FLi-100
000-0LE-7it-L0O
000-0SL-¥L1-1L0Q
000-0¥L-¥L1-100
000-000-¥L+-100

000-09¥-€L1-L00
000-2€€-€L1-100
000-L2e-€L1-100
000-ZL€-€Lv-100
000-012-€L+-L00
000-0Gi-€L+-L00
000-0vL-€L¥-L00
0SL-0LL-€iP-100
000-0LL-€L+-100
000-000-€tt-100

000-0¥5-LL¥-L00
000-08¢-LLt-100
000-000-LL¥-100

000-£€£-60%-100
000-2£9-60%-100
000-8€9-601-100
000-225-601-100

uonduasaqg

JUnoaay pusdxgy

G :abey



%0 00°002'G$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°002's$ ze'1€6'e$

%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$

%S 51'888'¥8$ 000$ S8°1L19'v$ S8'119v$ 00°00S°68$ £5'evL'eEs

%61 SS1L21LS 00°0$ Sv'882°C$ S+'882'Z$ 00°00S'vL$ 00°9€€'s$

%2 09'9.1°'¢L$ 000$ 0v'€z8’L$ 0r'eze'L$ 00°000'G.$ €5°L07'vES

%0 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$

%l 00°0Z.°%61$ 00°0$ 00°0Z2Z$ 00°0Z2$ 00°0v6°61$ ve'20Z'v1$

%2 00'08L°LLS 00°0$ 00022$ 00°022$ 00°00¥'LL$ 82°9£9'01$

%0 00°0¥S'c$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0vS'€$ 96'045'c$

%0 00°000'G$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°000°'S$ 00°0$

%0 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$

%0 SZ°956'L8$ 0003 00°0$ 00°0$ ST'956'LE$ £p0S°8Z$

%0 00°005‘L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°00S'L$ 00°016$

%0 GZ'95v'9c$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ST'961'0e$ €V 0VS L2

%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$

%8 SZ'608'0LL$  00°0$ 11'99¢°29% 11'99¢°'29% ZriLL'eLss £8°9Z1°289%

%¥ 00°S0V'L$ 000$ 00°09% 00°09% 00°597°L$ v0'816$

%0 00°00L'}$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°00L'L$ 18°08v$

%0 002s¥'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 002SY'L$ 9€'G/EL$

%E 21°€L0'0L$ 000$ £8°09¢$ £8°09€$ 00'¥2£'0L$ €1'196'L$

%6 90'6v5'0§528  00°0% €5°8LY'vT €5'8L¥'¥Z$ 65'220'6.2$ L0°206'€92$

%8 20'989'L6¥$  00°0% 18'99¥'2€$ 18'99b'2€$ €8'251'68v$ 8y ¥8Y'ZLYS

%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$

%91 L1'2912$ 00°0$ £8'LIbS £8°LIV$ 00°085°2$ 87°616°2$

%91 21'291'2$ 00°0% €8°LLY$ - WAR 00'085°2$ 8v'616°C$

%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$

%0 16'6L2°05$ 00°0$ 67°L9L$ 6¥'L9L$ 0P 18£°95$ 86'Zle'ZrS

%0 00°002$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°002$ 00°0$

pdx3 % aoueleg pdx3 Q1A pdx3 .unn parebpng padx3 A soud
sainjipusdxy pue anuaady Jo JUsWlelS

WV 82:01

ccoeiLie

AUFLSIDUOM J0 dIHSNMOL

auljoses)
13390144 ® SAvoy
lejol set ¢ Juswbog
s|oo] [jews -sjoo) B Aisuiyoepy
aouBUUIBK S|2IYBA -S100). ® Alsulyoep
'AYIANIHOVIA ANV STOOL 40 SHIvdad
lejol ££¥ € Juewbag
soueusjulely -leubig oyel]
B_o_bowm u_m:m_w ojel)
Bunaaulbug -jeubis olel
‘ST0IAIA TOHLNOD JiddveL
1ejol Zey ¢ Juswbeg
JOJORAUOD -[BACWIDY MOUS
S[BLRIBN -[eACUIDY MOoUS
TIYAOWSY MONS -IONVNILNIVIN ¥3LNIM
lejol 0€y € Juewbeg
wwwcmaxm JOYIO -SHIOAA Jlgnd
sleuiwag B sbunasyy -syJOAA 2lignd
sauoyd ajiqopy -SHIOAA 21jand
SULIOJUN -SHIOAA 21IqNd
sjyouag -SHIOM llqnd
llodhed -SHIOM dlland
'NINQV - SYHOM 21Inand
lejol 61¥ € Juawbag
lled 8uQ vd
:AL34VS 2118Nd ¥3IHLO
lejol vip £ Juswbeg

sieujwag » sbupeayy -bujuoz

000-1L£2-8¢1~100
000-000-8€¥-100

000-092-L-100
000-0G2-2E1-100
000-000-L£E¥-100

000-b2E-€£€¥-100
000-19€-€S¥-100
000-€Le-ee¥-100
000-000-€c¥~100

000-0S1-2€¥-1L00
000-002-2£¥-100
000-000-¢cv-100

000-041-0€%-100
000-091-0et-100
000-9¢¢-0€7-100
000-8€2-0c-100
000-051-0€t-100
000-0vL-0€t-100
000-000-0€t-100

000-2v2-6117-100
000-000-6L¥-100

000-091-¥L-1L00

uondusseg

JUN0ooYy pusdxy

g :ebey



%0 00°00L'v$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°00.'v$ 9.'1¥9'e$
%0 00°000°L$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ 08'1£9$
%0 00°00.'¢$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'002°€$ S9'€18'2$
%0 00°000'8$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0%$ 00'000'8$ LE'189'$
%0 00°008'G1$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°008'SL$ 19°09€°0L$
%9 ve'Lel'es 00'0$ 91'v02% 91'402¢ 00'oge’es 61'6/€'2$
%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$
%6 05'291°02$ 00'0$ 05'620'C$ 05°620'Z$ 00'2Z¥Z'zes 06°69€'Z1L$
%0 00'Z¥0'8$ 00'0$ 00°0%$ 00°0$ 00'Zv0'8$ 00'659°.$
%02 0s'02t'8$ 00°0% 05'620'C$ 05'640'2$ 00°00S0L$ 06'0£8°1$
%0 00°008°2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'008°Z$ 00°008°Z$
%0 00°006$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'006$ 00'9.$
%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00'0$ 00'0$
%0 00°006$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°006$ 89'5Z8$
%0 00°006$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00'0$ 00°006$ 00'0$
%0 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
%0 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 0€'10L$
%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 8e'¥2L$
%0 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0%
%0 00°000'G€$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°¢€$ 00°SSL'v$
%0 00'000's€$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'000'GE$ 00'SSL'v$
%0 00°0%$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$
%1 sg'zeL'ezy 00°0% S1°Zhis i d¥13 00'SL¥'vZLS 9L°€190L$
%0 00°00S‘€L$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0%$ 00'005°¢1L$ 0S'8¥v'z$
%0 00°000's2$ 00°0%$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'SZ$ €1'66€'€T$
%0 00'005'25$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0%$ 00'005'25$ 8r'8L6'0L$
%Sl 19°295°C$ 00°0$ €g'LeVS EELEVS 00°000'€$ vSY0L' LS
%} 81°000'Z$ 00°0$ z8v.TS z8'vies 00'6/2'52$ 6L°112°2Z$
pdx3 9 aauejeg [a2uen pdxy QLA pdx3g .uuno pejebpng pdx3 A Jold
sainypuadxy pue snusAsy Jo JUsWLlE)S
WV 82:01

¢coe/LLe YILSIDHOM 40 dIHSNMOLL

SPIS!Id dnRIUlY -Hed yooug Auung
sasuadxg -3ied i) JUNow
Spiald UB|YIY -3ed Yy Junop
sosuadxy -)jed JougseH
Spiel4 28|l -ted JougasH
salllN -ed JsugasH
‘SMHvd

fejo] zey € Juswbeg
Aeuqr
Aeq Ayunwwon
sonbea] podg ¥ sdwen
(Sdid) siexolL paunossig
‘NOILLVIHO3Y INVJAIDILYvd

1ejo) |51 € Juswbeg
sieujwag ¥ sbunssiy -uonesney
JuswasINquiIey abes|iy -uoealoay
sjyouag -uolealasy
llo1Aed -uoneaioay
‘NOILVYLSININGY -NOILYIHO I

iejoL 9pp ¢ Juswbeg
Buieauibug -uswsabeuepy Jsjemuiio}g
ANIWIDOVYNYIN I LvM WHOLS

lejol gev ¢ Juswbag
Jopenuo) -weibold peoy
Buusauibug
salddng peoy
sufiig peoy

lond jesaig

L00-6E-PS1-100
200-8et-vS1-100
L00-8EV-PGY-100
€00-LEV-¥S1-100
L00-LEP-¥51-100
000-9€v-¥S¥-100
000-000-vS-100

000-025-¢S1-100
000-052-25%-100
000-8¥7¢-¢S1-100
000-2v2-2S1-100
000-000-2S1-100

000-09t~15t-1.00
000-2£€-LSP-100
000-0G1-1G%-100
000-0vL-151-100
000-000-15%-100

000-€LE-9¥1-100
000-000-9¥¥-100

000-0.£-8€¥-100
000-€1€-8€1-100
000-G¥2-8€1-100
000-2¢ve-8ei-100
000-¢ee-8et-100

uopdussag

Junooay puadxy

/ :abed



%G1 L6°006'€ZL$-  00°0$ €0'660°L2$ £0'660°12$ 00°000'S¥1$ 16'625'LELS
%02 0v'6€6°0L¥$-  00°0% L6'V96'S0LE  L6'V9G'G0LS  LE'P0S'OLSE 89'V6.LLLG$
%81 16'922'vE$-  00°0$ S90E¥' LS GO'0EY'L$ 29°L0Z'ev$ Z1've9'g6L$
%8 08'616$- 00°0$ 02'08$ 02'08% 00°000°'L$ Tr'9eLs
188y % noyeqgsssaaxy jaouen ADYM LA Ay UND UQQQ.G.E:\ A9y A d0lS
¥0°'ZE°69$ $0°2£€'69$ 26'9€8'7664-  owoou] joN
1S6bZ'LLLS 15°6b2'LLLS LL'ES0‘229'P$  :pepuadx3
19°185°0p2Z$ 19°186'0¥2¢$ 61°91Z'v80'v$  :9nusAey
aia jueIny Jopd
%b LE'9E'CEE'PS 00708 LS6VT'LLLS  LS6YTLLLS  PE'STIPOSPS LL'ES0°L29°V$
%0 €6°022'0/9°L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ €6°024°049'LS  LOLIEVLL'TS
%81 0Z°£9.'28$ 00°0$ 05°'268'61$ 05°Z68'61$ 0L'S59°'201$ 0€°251'06%
%81 0Z'¢9.'/8% 00'0$ 05'268'61$ 05'268'6L% 0.'959°'201$ 0€°251'06$
%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
%0 00°00¢°4Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°00¢’L2$ or'v9£'0Z$
%0 00°000't$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°000°}$ S2°0Z¢'1$
%0 00°00€'0Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°00€°0¢$ S9'er0'61$
%0 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$
%0 ve'EL9'LrS 00°0$ 91'¥0Z$ 91'v0z$ 00°818°Lv$ 1Z'e80'6Z$
%0 00'005'2$ 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°005°2$ 18281°LS
%0 00'068'2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°098°¢$ 91'868%
%0 00°05€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0S€$ geees
%0 00°005$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°00S$ 00°0%
%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000$ ve'62$
%0 00°089'L$ 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°089'1$ 06'6£6%
%0 00°20t'e$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°20V'€$ 9€'06¥'L$
pdx3 g aoueleg jaoues pax3 LA pdx3 unon pajebpng pdx3 JA Joud
sain)puadx3y pue anuaAay Jo JuBWSLR)S
WV 8Z:01

ccoze/Lie

Y3LSTIHOM 40 dIHSNMOL

[el101BWWON) ~S83 1amas
|ellUap|say -S89 Jamoeg
s094 bBuidde]

sbuiuses jsasaju|

000-0€1-¥9€-800
000-021-¥9€-800
000-0LL-¥9€-800
000-000-L¥€-800

uopdusseqg

100 pung

fejoL puedx3 100 puny

pun4 |eydeq o] Jassuel)

[ejo) 98 € Juewbeg
saoueINSUy|
‘AONVHNSNI

1ejol 65 € Juawbeg
suojlealuNWWog JByYlQ -suchejdy olignd
Jayasmal Aunwiwo) -suopeey algng
‘SNOLLY13d 211dnd

lejol ysy € Juswbeg
Sied ByiQ
sosuadxy el
sasuadxg -yled leshe
Bury asioH -yied Jeskan
asuadx3 yied N
sailnn -Hed yooig Auung

sasuadxy -jied yoolg Auung

JUNO22Y BnusASY

100

000-00€-¢61-100

000-05¢-98-100
000-000-981-100

000-L1€-65v-100
000-0¥€-651-100
000-000-65%-100

000-061-¥S¥-100
000-08¥-¥St-100
000-LL-¥St-100
000-0L7-¥S¥-100
000-0S-¥S¥-100
000-91-¥S¥-100
200-6E-¥S¥-L00

uonduasaqg

Junosay puadxg

g :obed



%l 09°182'¥$ 00°0$ or'8€$ 0¥'8€$ 00°02€'v$ 0558228

%0 00'9.6'G$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'96's$ SZ'LE0'9$

%0 00°095'P$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°095'¥$ 99'€/Z'c$

%0 00'9£6'G$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000$ 00'9,6'G$ S2'952'9$

%l 9e'eLY v 00°0$ v9'8¢$ r9'8e$ 00°2SH'v$ 99'¢61°c$

%0 00'9/6'GS$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'926'c$ SZ'18€'9%

%l 09'626'7$ 00°0$ 0v'8e$ or'8es 00°896'F$ £0'809°c$

%0 00'9/6°G$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'9/6'G$ $2'959°'G$

%l ¥9°006°6$ 00°0$ 9e°'6€$ 9€'6€$ 00°0v6'6$ L'ovl'v$

%0 00'926'G$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00'9.6'S$ §2'956's$

%l LO'v6Y'93$ 00'0% 66°29% 66°25$ 00255°9$ 8€°98€ 'V

%0 00'926'G$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'96'S$ G1'896'G$

%0 L6'¥SE' VS 00°0$ 60°L0L$ 60°101$ 00°'95¥'vZ$ v8'v29'8L$
%0 00'889°0LL$  00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'889°0LL$ L1'€61'66%
%L 66'100'L$ 00'0$ 10'8.$ 10'8.$ 00°080°L$ 622663

%0 00°085°¢8$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°085'c8$ 05°290°68$
%0 00'005°Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005'2$ 00°0$

%0 00°005°Z1$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005'Z1$ SL'¥8¥'6$

%9 ve'zes'eely  00°0$ 99'605'8$ 99'605'8$ 00°'2e0'8ri$ S0'8Z2'LELS
%0 00Z€Z'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 002eT'L$ 05'810°'L$

%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$

pdxg 9 soueleg jeouen PIXF QLA pdx3g .unod pajebpng pdxg 4A 10U
%61 8¥'88¥'8.5%-  00'0$ 15'860°GELS  15°860'SELS  66°98S°ELLS £1°688'698$
%0 00'52$- 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'52$ 00°0$

%61 89°€¥S'LL5-  00°0$ LE'8L0°6ELS  LE'8LO'SELS  667L9STLLS 1£'€61'598$
%t 00°00€°L$- 00'0% 00°05$ 00°05$ 00°0S€°L$ 00'525'2$

%Ch ¥£'929'9¢- 00°0$ 99'¢.8% 99'€/8$ 00°005°L$ 09'61L9'a%
jesy % Holje(Q/ssa0xy [aouen ABY QLA AN LN b&m&.ﬁ.cs\ A3y JA d0LS

salnjipuadxg pue anusAaY JO JUBWSLE]S
Wv 8Z:0L

ceoz/Liie

YILSIOUOM 20 dIHSNMOL

sdleday g sannn -dwnd Jepy
suonesado -dwnd Jiepy

siiedey g senl|in -eoe|d YoImpeyD
suonesedQ -a9e|d XoIMmpeyD
siledoy 3 saglnn -yea1) UMe
suojjeisdQ -¥9a10 ume

slieday @ sanun -ebe|pA obejuay
suofesadQ -abejpa abejlsp
siieday @ sanliif) -poomopesiy
suojjesad( -pOOMOpES|

siieday @ seniN -juiod JesD
suoljesadQ -Julod Jajusn

shieday @ Juswdinbg

sapinn

auoydajep

suonesadQ jue|d

jeba

Bupssuibug

sasuadx3 18y10

SODIAIDS LBy

ANINLVIHL ANV NOILOITTIOO HALVMLSYM

€00-92¥-6¢t800
L00-92¥-62+-800
200-521-62¥-800
L00-G¢v-6¢1-800
¢00-¥ev-621-800
L00-ver-621-800
€00-cZv-62+-800
100-€21-621-800
200-2ct-621-800
L00-cei-62¥-800
200-Lev-621-800
100-Lei-6¢1-800
000-v.LE-621-800
000-19¢-62+-800
000-L2e-621-800
000-91£-621-800
000-¥1£-62¥-800
000-€1€-621-800
000-00€-621-800
000-2¥¢-6¢1-800
000-000-621-800

uondusseg

[e3OL SNUASY 80P Pund
9WooU| SNoauUe|BasIy
1ejoL y9¢ € Juawbheg
$004 uojesyRen

$994 aje

Junoaay puedxy

000-000-18€-800

000-051-79€-800
000-0v1-¥9€-800

uonduase(y

JUN022Y anuaiay

6 :abed



pdx3 9 soueleg jgoue)d pax3 aiA pdx3 unn pejabpng pax3 JA 40U
%0 S¥'€19'699'2%- 00'0$ 8y'18v$ 8¥'18b$ £6'¥60°029°$ $9°188'92.°2¢
%0 £6°046'V2L 1S~ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% £6°0L6'v2L LS LO'LIE'YLL'ZS
%0 00'000°2$- 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°2$ 00'SE'v8$
%0 00'v0Z‘vL$- 0070 000$ 00°0$ 00'v0Z'vL$ 0V’ 228'00€$
%0 00°026'91S'L$- 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'026°9LS'LS  oo'clL'0LZS
% 581G LIS 00°0$ 8v'1L8v$ 8y L8vs 00°000°ZL$ ¥9'189'0$
28y % youyaqg/sseaxy jgouen A8Y LA ABY UND peredipnuy ABY JA Jold
96'990°221$ 96'990°CCL$ 6.'089°91Z$ ‘swiodu) JaN
65°LE0'ELS S§1LE0'ELS ¥6'80Z°6v9$ :pepuadxy
1S°860°SELS 15°860'S€1$ £2°688°698% ‘anuUsAdYy
aix Jusingy iollg
%l 10°652°22Z'1$  00°0% gS'1LE0'cLS S5°1€0'€1S 95°06.'SEZ 1S 76°802°619$
%16 oe’ELrs 00°0$ 00°0EL'p$ 00°0€1'v$ oe'ers'ys oL'eyo‘es
%16 oeeLr$ 00°0% 00'0EL'Y$ 00'0€L'v$ oe'ers'vs 0L°€v9'e$
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
%0 00°00L°L$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%$ 00°00L°L$ 00°0S0°L$
%0 9z'LEY' LYS 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 aT'IEY'IYS 9T’ LEY'LYS
%0 gz ler'ive 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% T LEY'LYS 9T LEV LS
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%
%0 00°000°0¢L$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°0E1$ 00°000°'0€L$
%0 00°000'0¢L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°0€L$ 00°000°0E1$
%0 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0%
%l Sy'yig‘ero’'Ls 00°0% §5°106°8$ §5°106'8$ 00'91.2°850'}$ 86°€80°'cLv$
%0 00°'000'809$  00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°000'809% #5°507'29$
pdx3 o soueleg Jeouen pdx3 QLA pdx3g .uno pajebpng pdx3 JA Jold
sainjipuadxg pue anusAay JO Juswselelg
Wv 82:01

ceoz/LLe Y21SIOHOM 4O dIHSNMOL

uondusseqg

|e)ol @nusaAsy L0 punyg
pund [eJjauag) woi4 Jaysuel|

9WOooU| SNoBUE|IPISIN

$9894 Joedwy oyes|

sjuels)

sBujuies isala)y)

Jnoaay pusdxy

000-010-26€-0€0
000-000-18€-0€0
000-001-£9€-0€0
000-1.9-75€-0€0
000-000-1€-0€0

uopnduaseqg

800 pungd

Iejol puadx3 goo pung

lejol 98y ¢ yuswbeg
asuadx3 soueinsuj
‘FONVHNSNI
puog 910z -sa@4 juaby jeossiy

lejoL g.v ¢ uawibag
}saiajuj -puog uoebiqo |elauan)
LSIY3INI 1930

lejol L2y ¢ uswbag
[edidund -puog uoiebiqo |eseuss
“IVdIONIYd 1930

lejol 6z € Juswbag
sjuswanoidwy [eyden

JUNO2DY enuansy

800

000-05€-981-800
000-000-981-800
000-000-G.1-800

000-002-2.¥-800
000-000-2.%-800

000-002-1.L¥-800
000-000-12¥-800

000-002-62%-800

uondussa(q

Juno2oYy pusdxgy

01 :ebed



%0 00°000'cecs 00°0$ 00°0% 000% 00'000°cee$ 00°000°89€$
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0%
pdx3 9 soueeg jsaue) pdX3 LA pdx3g unp peyebpng pdx3g 1A oL
%0 19'0/0'62£$~  00°0$ £€'08 €e'0$ 00°220'6e€$ LISLE'YPES
%0 00'Zi6'8eEg- 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°..6'8e€$ 0e'vSL'bres
%0 19°66%- 00'0¢$ €e'0% €e'os 00°001% L'19%
1eay % uoyag/sseoxg [aouen ASY dIA A8Y UnD pajedpnuy A9y A JoUd
76'818'vZ$- 26'818'vZ$- b9'LL6°0628-  :ewodujjeN
ov'00€°s2$ 0v'00€'sZ$ 92'658'220'e$  :pepuadxy
v Levs 8v°'L8v$ G9°188'9.2°Z¢  :enueasy
arx jusaing ong
%l 09°698'9L6°2$  00°0% 0v"00£°sZ$ 0v"00£°sZ$ 00°0L1°2v6'c$ 92°¢58°220'c$
%0 00°0$ 00°0¢% 00'0%$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'008'G¥5$
%} seeze'veys 0008 $9'LLp'T$ S9LLY'TS 00°00.'9¢t¥$ ov'LizeiLe
%0 00°000°19% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°L9$ OL'LLO'ELS
%l ge'zez'eses 00°0% S9'Llv'e$ G9°LL¥'TS 00°00.L'58€$ 9€'809'86%
%0 00°00€'5L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°00€°S1$ SLLLE0LS
%l Zz°zes'egz’zs  00°0$ 82°210'02$ 8L°2L0'02$ 00°029'80¢°2$ 00°€95'862°2$
%0 00°000°'08% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'08$ 8C°9¢6'vLO0'LS
%l 22'265'802'¢$ 00°0% 8.°LL002% 81°210'02$ 00'0,9'822°¢$ 2.'929'¢82°1L$
%0 00'005'0.1$  00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'00S'0L1$ 00°005°9¥$
%0 00°00s°04L$  00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'00S°0L1$ 00°00S'9P$
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0%$ 00°0$ 00°0%
%ST £0°552'8$ 00°0% L6°'vyL'es L6'YrL'TS 00°000°L1$ So'LOV'viS
%S €0'652'8$ 00'0$ L6'YYL'TS LB8'vrL'TS 00'000°11$ SO'LOV'¥L$
%0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0%
sainjipuadx3y pue anNUBAdY JO JUBWIBIEIS
WV 8Z:01L
ccociiLie HILSIDUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

JojoeNuUOY SouRULIUIRY PROY

‘8390144 ® savod

000-04€-8et-G€0
000-000-8€+-S€0

uonduasseq

lejol anuardy G£0 pung
spund Jand pinbi

sBuiuie jsasopy|

Junogay puadxy

000-020-gS€-9€0
000-000-L+€-G20

uonduasag

0£0 pung

IejoL puadx3 ggo pund

pund Jomag 0} Jajsuel]

lejoy psp € Juswiboeg
uoisnboy pue
sjiel! pue syled
sleubis g subig olyes)

[ej0) O£y € Juswbeg

saseyaind juawdinbg
speoy |ejded
[e301 60F € Juswbeg
sjuswisAoldw Buipjing
‘SINVTd '? SONIGTIING LNIWNHEIA0D
1ejol Sop ¢ Juswbag
wawdinb3g eoyo

HITI/AYVLIHOTS

WN0I2Y 8NLISASY

0€0

000-080-26¥-0€0
000-01 2-¥St-0€0
000-009-¥51-0€0

000-009-€€+-0€0

000-0¥2-0€1-0€0
000-009-0€¥-0€0

000-009-601-0€0
000-000-601-0€0

000-02.-G01-0€0
000-000-G01-0€0

L1 :ebed



0.'085°991L$ 02'085'991% 0L'806°059%~ -8wiodU JoN

25°185°60Z% 25°185'602% LE'SLL'ZZL'8S  :papuedxmy

z'eoi‘eLes ZTzoliaLes LZ°20Z°120'8$  ‘@nuaAay

aix JusiIny 1014

sjejo} pueis

62°0% 6203 £6'cs :awodu) jeoN

00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% :papuadx3y

62°0$ 62°0% £6°¢$ ‘anudAYY

aia JuRTIng ord 0¥0 pung 0o
%0 62°0% 00'0% 62°0% 62°0% 00°0$ £6°€$ |ejol enudAsy 00 pund
%0 62°0% 00'0$ 620% 62°0$ 00°0% £6°es siadojara sbujuies iseselu|  000-002-L¥€-0F0
18ay % HoyaQ/sso9xg jeouen A8y QLA ASY UnD pajedionuy ABY JA JOL uopduasaq  JuUNO2dY enusndy

£€°08 £€'08 6Z'v8L'EZs  9woou|jeN

00°0% 00'0% 00°000°89¢$ :papuadx3

£€0¢ £€0% LLSLETYreS anudAsYy

atA juelng ‘oud 5€0 puny 5€0
%0 00'000°cc2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°cEE$ 00°000°89£$ lejo) puedx3 ggp puny
%0 00°000°'c£€$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000°cEES 00°000°89¢$ lejol ged € Juswbeg
pdx3 9 aoueleg jeoues PAXg QLA pdx3 uno pajebpng Pax3 JA Joud uondusseqg Junoooy pusdxy

sainjipuadxg pue anuansy Jo JusWwSielS
WV 82:0L
Z\| 8bed

[AAVA)3NT4 ¥31STIUOM 40 dIHSNMOL



ERECTED INTQO A TOWNSHIP IN 1733

TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER

AT THE CENTER POINT OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY

PENNSYLVANIA

1721 Valley Forge Road, Post Office Box 767 Worcester, PA 19490

Planning & Parks Report
January 2022

Zoning Hearing Board (January 25)

» Palmer-Body (ZHB 21-14) — Conducted hearing for substantive validity challenge to the
Zoning Ordinance; hearing to be continued on March 1.

Planning Commission (January 27)

e Ordinance 2022-288 — Reviewed a proposed ordinance that adds a Special Needs Camp
School / Developmental Center Use to the Township Code; consideration tabled.

Parks

o Scheduled field and pavilion rentals.
* Developed 2022 recreation programming.

(610) 584-1410 WWW.worcestertwp.com Fax: (610) 584-8901



Worcester Township
1721 Valley Forge Road

Worcester PA 19490 o
Phone: 610-584-1410
Report For 01/01/2022 to 01/31/2022
e IRy
Total Issued Permits 43 / $37,809.83
| #of Permits Construction Cost Permit Fees
1 2 $0.00 $110.00
Building Permit I #of Permits Construction Cost Permit Fees
1 Deck 5 $28,150.00 $547.50
2 Fire Prevention 2 $65,246.00 $349.00
3 Generator 6 $73,233.00 $612.00
4 Mechanical 2 $15,000.00 $179.00
5 New Single Family Dwelling 5 $1,404,429.00 $16,398.53
6 New Townhome 2 $1,366,283.00 $15,617.65
7 Residential Additions 2 $104,900.00 $778.40
8 Residential Alterations 4 $78,750.00 $1,381.25
9 Sewer Connection 1 $4,000.00 $94.50
10 |Solar Panels 1 $25,165.00 $152,00
Zoning Permit ] #of Permits Construction Cost Permit Fees
1 Accessory Structure 1 $6,000.00 $27.50
2 Fence 2 $49,995.00 $55.00
3 Grading 4 $3,000.00 $1,395.00
4 Patio & Deck (less than 30" above ground) 4 $8,900.00 $112.50
Total 43 $3,233,051.00  $37,809.83
Other Fees Collected |
State Fee $135.00

Run On: 1/31/2022 12:40:06 PM



Public Works Department Report

January 2022

1) Road Maintenance
A. Cleared inlets and drains throughout the Township
B. Filled potholes throughout the Township
C. Reestablishing edge of roadway swales

2) Storm Maintenance
A. 1.6.22 Snow event requiring after hours maintenance
B. 1.16.22 Snow event requiring after hours maintenance
C. 1.20.22 Snow event requiring after hours maintenance
D. 1.29.22 Snow event requiring after hours maintenance

3) Parks
A. Twice weekly cleaning of restrooms, emptying trash receptacles, and stocking dog
bags
B. Repairing washouts and general trail maintenance
Removal of dead trees and stumps Township properties/parks
D. Wood chips added to the Moran Trail

O

4) Vehicle Maintenance
A. Performed weekly maintenance of all Township vehicles
Prepping prior to and cleaning following snow events
64-28 and 64-62 Inspections
64-43 Water pump and tires
64-25 Hydraulic holes replacement
64-69 Salt box auger replacement
Winterizing all lawn equipment

@MmOoO®

5) Miscellaneous
A. Setting up and cleaning of Community Hall for rentals and Township events
B. Removed holiday decorations on Township buildings
C. Admin file system upgrade begun
D. Backflow device testing at treatment plants



JANUARY 2022 Fire Marshal Report to Board of Supervisors
1/ Fire Marshal investigations on 11 miscellaneous dispatches.

2/ $120,000 Fire Damage on property valued at $750,000.

Respectfully Submitted,

David Cornish
Fire Marshal



CKS ENGINEERS, INC. Ref: #7200-51

TO:

FROM

DATE:

MEMORANDUM

Worcester Township Board of Supervisors
: Joseph J. Nolan, P.E., Township Engineer
February 2, 2022

SUBJECT: Engineering Report - Project Status

This memorandum will provide an update and status report on the various projects that are
ongoing within the Township as of February 2, 2022.

1.

Turnpike Sound Barriers Grant Project: The pre-construction meeting for the project
was held on February 1, 2022. The Notice to Proceed will be issued and the project
is scheduled for September 2022 completion.

Valley Green WTP Filter Project: CKS is continuing with the design of the new
tertiary filter at the Valley Green WTP. We are waiting on PADEP for the Part 2 Permit
and the preliminary treatment requirements associated with a potential re-rating of the
facility. We expect to start construction in 2022 pending PADEP action.

Evansburg Park Trail: The revised trail location has been approved. CKS has
completed the additional field survey work due to the changes. We will now proceed
with plan preparation, and we are coordinating this project with the Township.

East Mount Kirk Park: We are working with the Township to install a Pavilion with
Restrooms at this park. A new parking area will also be added, and the existing trail
will be repaved. The Township has placed the order for the Pavilion building.

Classroom in the Park: We are working with Township Staff on selecting a building
for this project and as well as the site-plan for the project.

Miscellaneous Items

a. CKS Engineers assisted the Township on numerous zoning and land
development related issues as requested during the month.

b. CKS Engineers performed various site inspections in conjunction with finalizing
Use & Occupancy Permits during the month.

c. CKS reviewed numerous grading permit applications and stormwater
applications for the Township during the month.



CKS ENGINEERS, INC, February 2, 2022

Ref: # 7200-51
Page 2

d. CKS Engineers, Inc. continued to provide inspection services in conjunction
with all ongoing land development and subdivision projects throughout the
Township. This also included verifying completion of items and preparation of
escrow releases for these projects, as requested.

e. CKS continues to assist in work required in conjunction with the review and
approval of subdivisions and land developments and Conditional Use
applications submitted to the Township. These currently include the Palmer
Tract, Huginar property and the Dubner property.

The above represents a status report on the projects and services currently being performed
by CKS Engineers, Inc. Please contact me if you have any questions on any of these items.

Respectfully submitt

Joégeph J. Nolan, P.E.

JJUN/paf
cc:. Tommy Ryan, Township Manager
File



Worcester Volunteer Fire Department

Worcester, PA
This report was generated on 2/4/2022 9:50:26 AM

Count of Incidents by Incident Type per Zone

Incident Status: Reviewed | Start Date: 01/01/2022 | End Date: 01/31/2022

% of Incidents per Zone

\ &

INCIDENT TYPE
53 - LOWER PROVIDENCE

;111 - Building fire
114 - Chlmney or ﬂue f ire, conf‘ ned to chlmney or ﬂue

Zone 53- LOWER PROVIDENCE Totai lnCIdent

61 - EAST NORRITON

551 - Assist police or other governmental agency

e T S RARI R Y ey £ M e AR SR R AT

Zone: 61 - EAST NORR!TON Totai tncxdent

62 - NORTH WALES
111 - Building fire
Zone: 62 - NORTH WALES Total Incident;

83 - WORCESTER
[111 - Bunldlng f|re

e S 2 e R et S RN

251 - Excessrve heat scorch bu§ns with no tgmtvon

311 - Medical assist, assnst EMS crew.

!322 Motor vehlcie acc:Ident W|th mjurles

:352 - Extrication of vnct|m(s) from vehicle
520 - Water problem, other
652 - Steam, vapor fog or dust thought to be smoke

730 System malfunctlon other
. 740 - Unintentional transmission of alarm, other

e T T

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - umntentlonal

A L i X

746, Carbon monomde detector actlvatlon no CO

# INCIDENTS

o e o emes 34‘),(41 s e

|

!-—‘-l—‘ NN N

i

N Ni= a2 a2 D N =N

Zone 83 WORCESTER Total }nmdent

86 - SKIPPACK

611 - Dlspatched & canceiled en route

— i — U . o= m_r.v—ﬂ.-‘

Zone: 86 - SKIPPACK Totai Incident: !

TOTAL INCIDENTS FOR All ZONES:;

[0 53 - LOWER PROVIDENCE
61 - EAST NORRITON

I 62 - NORTH WALES

I 86 - SKIPPACK
83 - WORCESTER

% of TOTAL

1 3.23%
1 3.23%

5.45%

6.45%
6.45%
3.23%
3.23%

6.45%
3.23%
6.45%
16.13%
6.45%
3.23%
3.23%
3.23%

i
H
:
I
&
i
%
i
H
1
H
H
i
]

)
3]
o
=
o )
bl
=R

1 3.23%
3.23%
31 100%

Report shows count of incidents for Status selected.

@ Sy

emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 1390
Page # 1 of 1




Worcester Volunteer Fire Department

Worcester, PA
| This report was generated on 2/4/2022 9:51:56 AM

Incidents by Shift for Date Range
Start Date: 01/01/2022 | End Date: 01/31/2022

30
25
20
15
10
5
0 TV TS % ok e V)
Fire Fire Police Officers Investigation
 SHIFT # INCIDENTS |
Fire 26
Fire Police | _ 2
Officers Investigation | 3
TOTAL: 31
Fire Call Avg. Attendance: 18.5
FP Call Avg. Attendance: 3
Avg. Drill Attendance: 34.3
Call Man Hours: 323 Hours 48 minutes
Drill Man Hours: 206 hours
Daytime Calls Twp. Employees Assisted: 10
Incidents with multiple EXPOSURES, with distinct stations, may create a slight difference between the report { )] EMERGENCY
total and total number of actual incidents for the DATE RANGE provided. The totais reflect the # INCIDENTS S| REPORTING
each STATION was assigned. Only REVIEWED incidents included. gmerlger;';ymporﬁng-com
oC id;
Page # 1 of 1




Worcester Volunteer Fire De_partment

Worcester, PA
| This report was generated on 2/4/2022 9:53:28 AM

Count of Classes and People by Class Category with Class Hours and Man Hours for Date Range
Passed/Failed: Both Passed and Failed | Start Date: 01/01/2022 | End Date: 01/31/2022

CLASS COUNT TOTAL CLASS HOURS COUNT OF PEOPLE TOTAL MAN HOURS
i 2 . . ot i = :
‘Thursday Night Drill 3 ! 6:00 ; 103 - 206:00
GRAND TOTALS:' 3 06:00 103 T 206:00
SIS | ¢
This report lists the actual count of Reviewed classes and the class hours, and the number of people who attended @ EMERGENCY
those classes and the total Man Hours for each Class Category. This report pulls training hours from the Training REPORTING
Code Hours field on the Info Page. emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 1625
| Page # 1 of 1




%9°trr

%T'8

BI'TE

%0°0

%L

%1°8

%V’S

%0°0

Ol |wW|N|O

Juadiad

22a

AON

PO

das

gny Inf unf Aepy Jdy JeN qa4 uer

2202 AYVNNYT
140d3d IONVINGINY

s|ejo}

yoeddpis

SIWIEY pu02as
yinowAd

yilagen

Auno) Alswosiuop
9IUapINCId JaMO]
9lepsuer

dljinsAspieH



PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call Print Synopsis

Number of Records Returned: 158

Search Criteria:

o= Ay

which_cad="P* and occ_date betwsen '01/01/2022' and '01/31/2022" and municipality='46226' and jurisdiction="PA’

Jon-01-2022  01:41:3 ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALSE Yes 2022-484 CLOSED CAD
FAULT CALL
cc
Jan-01-2022  03:19:35 733 SEE OFFICER GO SEE OFFICER Yes 2022-733 gggg:glé
Jan-01-2022  03:51:21 779 DISABLED DISABLED Yes 2022-779 CLOSED CAD
MOTORIST MOTORIST CALL
cc cc
Jan-01-2022  07:49:25 1237 ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALSE Yes 2022-1237 CLOSED CAD
FAULT CALL
cC .
Jan-01-2022  08:22:53 1362 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC Yes 2022-1362 CLOSED CAD
SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK - CALL
SCHOOL SCHOOL
cc
Jan-01-2022  09:55:24 1707 POLICE Yes 2022-1707 CLOSED GAD
INFORMATION INFORMATION CALL
c’
Jan-01-2022  11:32:28 2125 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2022-2125 TRAFFIC
cc [+ CITATION
Jan-01-2022  14:05:17 2837 SEE OFFICER GO SEE OFFICER Yes 2022-2837 gggEﬁts\L
ENSE
Jan-01-2022  20:18:56 4353 WELFARE CHECK  CANCELLED BY Yes 2022-4353 CANCELLED
GO0 COMPLAINANT
. X
Jan-02-2022  00:24:31 4875 REQUEST ASSIST- MENTAL HEALTH Yes 2022-4875 GENERAL
OTHERAGENCY  ACT OFFENSE
GO - GO
Jan-02-2022  08:04:07 5752 ALARM - PANIC ALARM FALSE Yes 2022-5752 CLOSED CAD
- FAULT CALL
cc
Jan-02-2022  08:27:08 5830 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2022-5830 TRAFEIC
cc cc CITATION
Jan-02-2022  09:16:43 6090 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yos 2022-6090 TRAFFIC |
¢ - cc CITATION
Jan-02-2022  09:50:58 6277 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2022-6277 TRAFFIC
. cc cc CITATION
Jan-02-2022  10:02:53 8345 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC 8TOP Yes 2022.6345 WARNING
cc cc (TRAFFIC
STOP)
Jan-02-2022  10:28:05 6493 WELFARE CHECK  WELFARE CHECK Yes 2022-6493 GENERAL
GO G OFFENSE
Jan-02-2022 - 12:47:09 7385 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2022-7385 TRAFFIC
cc cc CITATION
Jan-02-2022  13:08:37 7538 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP 'ea 2022-7538 TRAFFIC
cc cc CITATION
Printed On: Tue Feb 01 2022 Page 1 of 9
Far User: 665354
.
CAD Cali Print Synopsis
n = B C 3 . E =— = ST NPT TS i)
Jan-02-2022  15:44:43 8507 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2022-8507 TRAFFIC
cc cc CITATION
Jan-02-2022  18:21:59 8780 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2022-8780 TRAFFIC
cc cc CITATION
Jan-02-2022  17:10:55 9088 DISABLED DISABELED Yes 2022-9098 CLOSED CAD
MOTORIST MOTORIST CALL
cc
Jan-02-2022  17:22:34 9174 REQUEST ASSIST- CANCELLED BY Yes 2022-9174 CANCELLED
LOCAL PD COMPLAINANT
GO X
Jan-02-2022  17:38:22 9253 INTERSTATE INTERSTATE Yes 2022-9253 CLOSED CAD
HIGHWAY - CLEAR  HIGHWAY - CLEAR CALL
LINE ZONE LINE ZONE
cc cc
Jan-02-2022  18:42:59 9589 ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALSE Yes 2022-9569 CLOSED CAD
FAULT CALL
cc
Jan-03-2022  07:04:18 11158 DOMESTIC Yes 2022-11158 CLOSED CAD
SECURITY CHECK -  SECURITY CHECK - CALL
SCHOOL SCHOOL
(o]
Jan-03-2022  12:28:33 12644 REQUEST ASSIST- REQUEST ASSIST - Yes 2022-12644' GENERAL
OEHER AGENCY  OTHER AGENCY OFFENSE
G GO
Jan-04-2022  00:53:26 14660 DOMESTIC - IN DOMESTIC - OTHER Yes 2022-14660 GENERAL
PROGRESS GO OFFENSE
Jan-04-2022  07:57:26 15442 MVC - NON- MVC - GONE ON Yes 2022-15442 CLOSED CAD
REPORTABLE ARRIVAL CALL
cc
Jan-04-2022  08:33:26 15676 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC Yes 2022-15676 CLOSED CAD
SECURITY CHECK- SECURITY CHECK - CALL
SCHoOL SCHOOL
4] cc
Jan-04-2022  08:38:55 15702 ROAD HAZARD -  ROAD HAZARD - Yes 2022-15702 CLOSED CAD
ANIMAL - DEBRIS  ANIMAL - DEBRIS CALL
cec cc
Jan-04-2022  09:49:11 16018 INTERSTATE INTERSTATE Yes 2022-16018 CLOSED CAD
HIGHWAY - CLEAR  HIGHWAY - CLEAR CALL
LINE ZONE LINE ZONE
cc cc
Jan-04-2022  09:48:30 16024 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC Yes 2022-16024 CLOSED CAD
SECURITY CHECK- SECURITY CHECK - CALL
SCHOOL SCHOOL
cec cc
Jan-04-2022  00:53:26 18064 TRAFFIC TRAFFIC - Yes 2022-16084 ADVISE
. VIOLATION/ERRATIC VIOLATION/ERRATIC
DRIVER DRIVER i~
cc cc !
Jan-04-2022  09:54:45 16052 MOTOR CARRIER ~ MOTOR CARRIER Yes 2022-16052 WARNING
SAFETY CC SAFETY (TRAFFIC
STOP)
Printed On: Tue Feb 01 2022 Page 2 of 9

For User: 665354




EatiDatg

Jan-04-2022  11:05:26 16502
Jan-04-2022  12:39:19 16957
Jan-04-2022  14:21:26 17314
Jan-04-2022 17:20:38 18082
Jan-05-2022  14:37:39 . 21886
Jan-06-2022 08:04:26 24632
Jan-06-2022  09:15:38 24905
Jan-08-2022  09:52:17 25057
Jan-08-2022  09:54:57 25075
Jan-06-2022  10:13:08 25164
Jan-06-2022  15:06:09 26229
Jan-06-2022  15:08:28 26231
Jan-07-2022  05:07:33 28116
Jan-07-2022  086:05:57 28215

Jan-07-2022  07:10:40 28448
Jan-07-2022  07:25:07 28510
Jan-07-2022  12:55:01 29860

PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

DISABLED
MOTORIST

C
ALARM - BURGLAR

IDENTITY THEFT
PATROL CHECK
cC

DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
SCHOOL

DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
SCHOOL

cc

DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
SCHOOL

CC

FOUND ITEM

GO

DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
SCHOOL

cc

SEE OFFICER GO

REQUEST ASSIST -
OTHER AGENCY
GO

REQUEST ASSIST -
OTHER AGENCY
GO

DISABLED
MOTORIST ON
ROAD CC
DISABLED
MOTORIST ON
ROAD cCC

MVC - HIT AND RUN,
NO INJURIES
CHILDLINE

MVC - HIT AND RUN,
NO INJURIES

CAD CaII Print SynopS|s

DISABLED
MOTORIST

cC -
ALARM FALSE
FAULT

cc

{DENTITY THEFT
PATROL CHECK
cC

DOMESTIC

SECURITY CHECK -

SCHOOL

cc

DOMESTIC

SECURITY CHECK -
CHOOL

CC

DOMESTIC

SECURITY CHECK -

SCHOOL

cC

FOUND ITEM

GO

DOMESTIC

SECURITY CHECK -

oOoL

cc

WELFARE CHECK

GO

DUPLICATE GALL

2}

REQUEST ASSIST -

OTHER AGENCY

GO

DISABLED
MOTORIST
G

DISABLED
MOTORIST

cc
MVC - DUI - HIT AND
RUN

REQUEST ASSIST -
OTHER AGENCY

GO
MVC - HIT AND RUN,
NO INJURIES

Printed On: Tue Feb 01 2022
For User: 865354

PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

CAD Call Print Synopsus

ianm__m LaltMumber mmmvm M .

Jan-07-2022 13:28:43 29754
Jan-07-2022  13:41:48 23790
Jan-07-2022  16:34:01 30385
Jan-07-2022  20:32:45 31014
Jan-07-2022  21:57:51 31196
Jan-08-2022  11:22:34 32768
Jan-08-2022  19:10:46 34084
Jan-08-2022  11:19:56 38235
Jan-10-2022  09:40:38 39233
Jan-10-2022  12:41:17 40065
Jan-10-2022  23:23:56 42065
Jan-11-2022  07:54:36 43005
Jan-11-2022  09:53:43 43716
Jan-11-2022  12:58:59 44544
Jan-11-2022  15:17:02 45012
Jan-11-2022  15:22:29 45038

Jan-12-2022 © 04:58:00 46528

CHILDLINE

THEFT -
FRAUD/FORGERY
THEFT -
FRAUD/FORGERY

SUSPICIOUS
VEHICLE
GO

MVC - INJURIES
ALARM - BURGLAR

ALARM - BURGLAR

TRAFFIC STOP
cC

DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
SCHOQL

cc

PATROL CHECK
cc

DISABLED
MOTORIST ON
ROAD CC
DISABLED
MOTORIST

CC

DOMESTIC
SBECURITY CHECK -
SCHOOL

cc

DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
SCHOOL

cC

TRAFFIC

HARASSMENT -
COMM - STALK -

IDENTITY THEFT
IDENTITY THEFT

DISTURBANCE/MNOQIS
E COMPLAINT

Q
MVC - INSURIES

ALARM FALSE
FAULT

cc
ALARM FALSE
AULT

CC
TRAFFIC STOP
cC

DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
SCHOOL

C

C
PATROL CHECK
cc

DISABLED
MOTORIST
C

C
DISABLED
MOTORIST ON
ROAD cCC
DOMESTIC.
SECURITY CHECK -
SCHOOL
cC
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
SCHOOL

TRAFFIC
VIOLATION/ERRATIC VIOLATION/ERRATI
ER

DRIVER

cC cC
MVC - HIT AND RUN, MVC - HIT AND RUI

NO INJURIES
MVC - NON-
REFORTABLE

NO INJURIES
MVC - NON-
REPQRTABLE

Printed On: Tue Feb 01 2022
For User: 665354

- Founded Report® Cleursd By
Yes 2022-16502 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2022-16957 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2022-17314 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2022-18062 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2022-21886 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2022-24632 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2022-24905 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2022-25057 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2022-25075 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2022-25164 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2022-26229 DUPLICATE
CALL
Yes 2022-26231 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2022-28116 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yeos 2022-28215 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2022-28448 TRACS CRASH
REPORT
Yes 2022-28510 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2022-29660 TRACS CRASH
REPORT
Page 3 of 9
Foundad Raport s _ Clesred.By
Yes 2022-29754 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2022-29730 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2022-30385 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2022-31014 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2022-31196 TRACS CRASH
REPORT
Yes 2022-32768 CLOSED GAD
CALL
Yes 2022-34084 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2022-36235 TRAFFIC
CITATION
Yes 2022-39233 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2022-40065 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2022-42065 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2022-43005 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2022-43716 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2022-44544 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2022-45012 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yas 2022-45038 TRACS CRASH
REPORT
Yes 2022-48528 TRACS CRASH
REPORT
Page 4 of 8



PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call Print Synopsis

]I—.._._‘.__--.—,-—————--—-—-—-—-—-—-.._ -—I-:-—— —= ——;"‘-"-_‘f-g-ﬁn
CalOate:  Twe caltNumber Ocginat i ; =l
Jan-12-2022  08:10:23 47270 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK -
SCHOOL SCHOOL
.CC CcC
Jan-12-2022  08:21:08 47348 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK- SECURITY CHECK -
SCHooOL SCHOOL
cC cc
Jan-13-2022 07:51:16 51592 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP
cC cc
Jan-13-2022  08:55:00 51897 THEFT - IDENTITY THEFT
FRAUD/FORGERY
Jan-14-2022  00:51:15 54927 THEFT SEE OFFICER
Jan-14-2022 07:40:57 55646 DISABLED DISABLED
MOTORIST ON MOTORIST
ROAD CC cc
Jan-15-2022  00:40:40 59240 ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALSE
FAULT
cC
Jan-15-2022  09:13:51 60194 MVC - REPORTAELE, MVC - NON-
NO INJURIES REPORTABLE
Jan-15-2022  09:30:59 80240 DISABLED DISABLED
MOTORIST MOTQRIST
cC CC
Jan-15-2022  12:37:08 60831 SEE OFFICER GO SCATTERING
RUBBISH
Jan-15-2022  16:17:57 81531 ALARM - PANIC CANGCELLED BY
COMPLAINANT
X
Jan-15-2022  18:43:45 61961 SHOTS FIRED IN CRIMINAL MISCHIEF
AREA
Jan-18-2022  04:19:28 63111 “ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALSE
FAULT
cc
Jan-18-2022  17:11:10 65520 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP
cC C
Jan-16-2022  18:49:53 §5860 MVC - REPORTABLE, DISABLED
" NO INJURIES MOTORIST
cc
Jan-16-2022 19:41:27 66024 MVC - NON- MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE REPORTABLE
Jan-18-2022 23:53:05 66540 MVC - » MVC - REPORTABLE,
NO INJURIES NO INJURIES
Jan-17-2022,. 03:22:24 86872 MVC - UNKNOWN  MVC - REPORTABLE
INJURIES . NO INJURIES
Jan-17-2022  05:44:06 87018 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP
cc
Jan-17-2022 08:52:35 67899 DEATH - NATURAL DEATH - NATURAL

Printed On: Tue Feb 01 2022
For User: 665354

Jan-17-2022  10:08:18 68207
Jan-17-2022  16:52:59 68535
Jan-17-2022  17:21:31 69628
Jan-18-2022  06:46:42 70842
Jan-18-2022  11:30:57 72284
Jan-18-2022  11:39:03 72330
Jan-18-2022  13:35:49 72831
Jan-18-2022  15:08:24 73173
Jan-18-2022  18:55:12 73523
Jan-18-2022  18:29:36 73923
Jan-18-2022  21:51:42 74431
Jan-18-2022  22:48:39 74530
Jan-19-2022  02:12:15 74750
Jan-19-2022  14:13:21 77158
Jan-19-2022  20:07:45 78616
Jan-18-2022  23:12:47 79080

Jan-19-2022 , 23:26:16 79089

Jan-20-2022  00:14:21 79142

PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call! Print Synopsis

REQUEST ASSIST- REQUEST ASSIST -

OTHER AGENCY OTHER AGENCY -
GO GO

CHILDLINE SEE OFFICER
INTERSTATE INTERSTATE
HIGHWAY - HIGHWAY -
STATIONARY STATIONARY
PATROL CC PATROL .
ROAD HAZARD - REFER TO OTHER
ANIMAL - DEBRIS  AGENCY - PD

cCc

TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP
Ci C

C
811 HANG UP CALL 911 HANG UP CA
GO Ga
SEE OFFICER GO CANCELLED BY

COMPLAINANT

X
THEFT - THEFT -
FRAUD/FORGERY FRAUD/FORGERY
REQUEST ASSIST- REQUEST ASSIST -
LOCAL PD LOCAL PD
GO [cle]
SPEECH SPEECH
cc cC

REQUEST ASSIST- DOMESTIC - OTHER
OTHER AGENCY GO
GO

ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALS|

FAULT
CcC
REQUEST ASSIST- REQUEST ASSIST -
OTHER AGENCY OTHER AGENCY
GO [c]e]
SEE OFFICER GO DISTURBANCE/MNDIS
E COMPLAINT
GO
THEFT LANDLORD -
DIVORCE -
PROPERTY
CC
SAFE2SAY SEE OFFICER GO
REPORTING
MVC - INJURIES MVC - INJURIES ANI
ENTRAPMENT
DISABLED DISABLED
MOTORIST MOTORIST
cc cc

Printad On: Tue Feb 01 2022
For User: 665354

I .- e |

_Estndes Repontd. . Closrediby

st tosmtien L gy

Yes 2022-47270 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yos 2022-47348 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2022-51592 WARNING
(TRAFFIC
STOP)
Yes 2022-51897 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2022-54927 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2022-55648 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2022-59240 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2022-60194 TRACS CRASH
REPORT
Yas 2022-60240 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2022-80831 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2022-81531 CANCELLED
Yes 2022-61961 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2022-83114 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2022-65520 TRAFFIC
CITATION
Yos 2022-85880 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2022-86024 TRACS CRASH
REPORT
Yes 2022-86540 TRACS CRASH
REPORT
Yes 2022-66872 TRACS CRASH
REPORT
Yas 2022-67018 TRAFFIC
CITATION
Yas 2022-8739% GENERAL
OFFENSE
Page50f9
o Eavoded, Rapprtf | Gladved'By
Yes 2022-68207 GENERAL .
OFFENSE
Yes 2022-89535 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2022-59628 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2022-70842 REFER
Yes 2022-72284 TRAFFIC
CITATION
Yoz 2022-72330 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2022-72831 CANCELLED
Yes 2022-73173 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2022-73823 GENERAL
OFFENSE
res 2022-73923 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yeos 2022-74431 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2022-74530 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yos 2022-74750 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2022-77158 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yas 2022-786816 CLOSED CAD
CALL
fes +2022-79080 GENERAL
OFFENSE
‘a8 2022-790690 TRACS CRASH
REPORT
‘ss 2022-79142 GLOSED CAD
CALL
Page 6 of 9



AT

PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call Print Synopsis

Lalloate  Tme Eounded Reports Glearad By
Jan-20-2022  20:49:19 82485 TRAFFIC TRAFFIC Yes 2022-82485 CLOSED CAD
VIOLATION/ERRATIC VIOLATION/ERRATIC CALL
DRIVER DRIVER
cC cc
Jan-21-2022  00:50:28 83008 REQUEST ASSIST- CANCELLED BY Yes 2022-83008 CANCELLED
OTHER AGENCY  COMPLAINANT
GO X
dJan-21-2022  10:01:08 84363 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2022-84363 WARNING
cc cc (TRAFFIC
STOP)
Jan-21-2022  11:03:08 84616 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC Yes 2022-84616 CLOSED CAD
SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK - CALL
SCHooL SCHOOL
cC cC
Jan-21-2022  15:54:36 85729 DOMESTIC - IN DOMESTIC - OTHER Yes 2022-85729 GENERAL
PROGRESS GO OFFENSE
Jan-21-2022  19:01:45 86454 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC Yes 2022-86454 CLOSED CAD
SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK - ALL
H SCHOOL
cc C
Jan-21-2022  23:22:01 87215 TRAFFIC STOP DRUG - Yes 2022-87215 GENERAL
POSSESSION OFFENSE
Jan-22-2022  01:36:34 87557 TRAFFIC STOP TRAF VIOL-DUI Yes 202287557 GENERAL
cc ALCOHOL QFFENSE
Jan-22-2022  09:04:57 88356 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC . Yes 2022-88356 CLOSED CAD
SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK - CALL
SCHOOL SCHOOL
cc C
Jan-22-2022  09:27:02 88424 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC Yes 2022-88424 CLOSED CAD
SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK - CALL
SCHOOL SCHOOL
cC cC
Jan-22-2022  10:57:39 88694 DOMESTIC - IN DOMESTIC - OTHER Yes 2022-88694 GENERAL
PROGRESS GO OFFENSE
Jan-22-2022  13:09:13 89131 MVC - UNKNOWN  MVC - GONE ON Yes 2022-89131 CLOSED CAD
INJURIES ARRIVAL : CALL
C
Jan-22-2022  16:56:28 89946 WELFARE CHECK WELFARE CHECK Yes 2022-89946 GENERAL
GO 0 OFFENSE
Jan-23-2022  09:08:31 92135 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2022-92135 TRAFFIC
cc C CITATION
Jan-23-2022  10:35:58 92443 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2022-92443 WARNING
cc cec (TRAFFIC
STOP)
Jan-23-2022  13:38:31 93020 TRAFFIC TRAFFIc VIOLATION Yes 2022-93020 CLOSED CAD
VIOLATION/ERRATIC - OTHE| CALL
M DRIVER
cc
Jan-24-2022  16:47:16 97450 HARASSMENT - SEE OFFICER GO Yes 2022-97450 GENERAL
COMM - STALK - OFFENSE
OTHER
Printed On: Tue Feb 01 2022 . Page 7 of 9
For User: 665354
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call Print Synopsus
Call Number Eounded Repert# - Claared By
Jan-24-2022  16:47:13 97717 TRAFFIC TRAFFIC Yeos 2022-97717 CLOSED CAD
VIOLATION/ERRATIC VIOLATIONIERRATIC CALL
DRIVER VER
cC cC
Jan-25-2022  07:15:19 99704 MVC - INJURIES MVC - REPORTABLE, Yes 2022-99704 TRACS CRASH
NO INJURIES REPORT
Jan-25-2022  08:22:12 100154 REQUEST ASSIST- REQUEST ASSIST - Yes 2022-160154 GENERAL
LOCAL PD LOCAL PD OFFENSE
GO
Jan-25-2022  18:51:34 102841 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC Yes 2022-102841 CLOSED CAD
SECURITY CHECK- SECURITY CHECK - CALL
SCHOOL SCHOOL
cc cec
Jan-26-2022  10:27:31 105237 DEATH - UNKNOWN DEATH - NATURAL Yes 2022-105237 GE:IERAL
OFFENSE
Jan-26-2022  10:57:52 105413 PATROL CHECK PATROL CHECK Yos 2022-105413 CLESED CAD
cC cc CALL
Jan-26-2022  23:58:49 108257 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2022-108257 WARNING
ce cC (TRAFFIC
STOP)
Jan-27-2022  06:34:41 108738 MVC - UNKNOWN  MVC - REPORTABLE. Yes 2022-108736 TRACS CRASH
INJURIES NO INJURIES REPORT
Jan-27-2022  08:31:47 109350 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2022-108350 FIC
cc cc GITATION
Jan-27-2022  12:14:48 110275 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2022-110275 TRAFFIC
cc cc CITATION
Jan-27-2022  12:34:05 110347 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2022-110347 TRAFFIC
cc cc CITATION
Jan-27-2022  15:08:46 110968 IDENTITY THEFT  THEFT - Yes 2022-110968 GENERAL
FRAUD/FORGERY OFFENSE
Jan-28-2022  09:18:51 113809 MVC - INJURIES ~ MVC - INJURIES Yes 2022-113809 TRA%S CRASH
REPORT
Jan-28-2022  11:10:06 114304 MVC - NON- MVG - NON- Yes 2022-114304 TRACS CRASH
REPORTABLE REPORTABLE REPORT
Jan-28-2022  11:11:42 114320 MVC - INJURIES ~ MVG - INJURIES Yos 2022-114320 TRACS CRASH
REPORT
Jan-28-2022  11:58:04 114481 POLICE POl Yes 2022-114481 CLOSEDR CAD
INFORMATION INFORMATION CALL
cC CcC -
Jan-28-2022  18:24:46 115427 SEE OFFICER GO DISTURBANCE/NOI Yes 2022-115427 GENERAL
E COMPLAINT OFFENSE
Q
Jan-28-2022  20:59:38 116215 PATROL CHECK  PATROL CHECK Yes 2022-118215 CLOSED CAD
cc cc CALL
Jan-28-2022  23:36:40 116537 MVC - NON- MVC - HIT AND RUI Yes 2022-116537 TRACS CRASH
REPORTABLE NO INJURIES REPORT
Jan-29-2022 " 00:10:13 116616 DISABLED DISABLED Yes 2022-116616 CLOSED CAD
MOTORIST MOTORIST CALL
cc
Printed On: Tue Feb 01 2022 Page 8 of 9

For User: 665354



PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call Print Synopsis

CallDate  Time  EalNumber mm.mmmmm L_ocam_i

Jan-29-2022  06:51:21 117169 ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALSE
FAULT
cC
Jan-29-2022  13:54:18 118447 PATROL CHECK PATROL CHECK
cc cC
Jan-29-2022  15:40:03 118730 MVC - INJURIES MVC - GONE ON
ARRIVAL
cC
Jan-29-2022  16:03:25 118884 ALARM - BURGLAR CANCELLED BY
COMPLAINANT
X
Jan-29-2022  16:04:45 118900 SHOTS FIRED IN DISTURBANCEMNOIS
AREA E COMPLAINT
O
Jan-29-2022  21:58:49 119846 SEE OFFICER GO SEE OFFICER GO
Jan-29-2022  23:07:12 119981 MVC - UNKNOWN  MVC - REPORTABLE,
INJURIES NO INJURIES
Jan-30-2022  11:34:31 121557 FIRE MARSHAL FIRE - ACCIDENTAL
TELEPHONE ASSIST
cc
Jan-30-2022  12:18:40 121702 MVC - HIT AND RUN, DISABLED
NO INJURIES MOTORIST
cC
Jan-30-2022  22:13:20 123318 ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALSE
FAULT
GC
Jan-31-2022  09:20:32 124947 WELFARE CHECK WELFARE CHECK
GO GO
Jan-31-2022  12:42:16 126003 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK- SECURITY CHECK -
SCHOOL SCHOOL
cc cC
Jan-31-2022  18:18:28 127494 MVC - INJURIES MVC - INJURIES
Jan-31-2022  23:45:13 128351 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP
cc i .cc
Jan-31-2022  23:56:26 128371 DISABLED DRUG -
MOTORIST POSSESSION
cc

Printed On: Tue Feb 01 2022
For User: 865354

Report#

- Esynded Cleared;By

Yes 2022-11718% CLOSED CAD
CALL

Yes 2022-118447 CLOSED CAD
CALL

Yes 2022-118780 CLOSED CAD
CALL

Yes 2022-118884 CANCELLED

Yos 2022-118900 GENERAL
OFFENSE

Yes 2022-119846 GENERAL
OFFENSE

Yes 2022-119981 TRACS CRASH
REPORT

Yes 2022-121557 GENERAL
OFFENSE

Yes 2022-121702 CLOSED CAD
CALL

Yes 2022-123318 CLOSED CAD
CALL

Yes 2022-124947 GENERAL
OFFENSE

Yes 2022-126003 CLOSED CAD
CALL

Yes 2022-127494 TRACS CRASH
REPORT

Yes 2022-128351 WARNING
(TRAFFIC
STOP)

Yes 2022-128371 GENERAL
OFFENSE

Page 9 of 8



WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WORK SESSION
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL
FAIRVIEW VILLAGE, WORCESTER, PA
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 19, 2022 - 6:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER by Chair DeLello at 6:30 PM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ATTENDANCE

PRESENT: RICK DELELLO [X]
LOU BETZ [X]
STEVE QUIGLEY [X]

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

¢ Tommy Ryan, Township Manager, announced thi§ evening’s Work Session was being
video-recorded for rebroadcast.

e Mr. Ryan announced the Board of Supervisors will'meet in Executive Session following
this evening’s Work Session and/or following this evening’s Business Meeting to discuss
four matters: (1)@ matter of real estate, in spec1ﬁc the possible acquisition of land located
to the west of Valley ‘Forge Road; (2) amatter of real estate, in specific the possible
acquisition of land located to the west of Valley Forge Road; (3) a matter of potential
litigation, as to the -award of a bid; and, (4) a matter of potential litigation, as to Zoning
Hearing Board Apphcatlon 21-17; Wllhamson

PUBLIC COMMENT

o There was no public comment at this evening’s Work Session.

PRESENTATIONS

Classroom-in-the-Park — Stacy Crandell, Assistant Township Manager, provided an overview
of a grant award received to construct a classroom structure at Heebner Park. Ms. Crandell
commented on structure dimensions and amenities.

Ms. Crandell noted the Township sought a grant in the amount of $250,000, and the Township
received a grant in the amount received of $125,000. Ms. Crandell noted the Township’s share
of the project cost is $290,000, which reflects the lower grant award.

Chair DeLello commented on classroom rental income. Supervisor Quigley commented on
potential program partnerships.



After general discussion the consensus of the Members was to proceed with the project as
proposed.

OTHER BUSINESS

» There was no other business considered at this evening’s Work Session.

PUBLIC COMMENT

e There was no other additional public comment at this evéning’s Work Session.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business brought before thé Board, Chair DeLello adjourned the Work
Session at 6:44 PM.

Respectfully Submitted:

Tommy Ryan
Township Manager



WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS BUSINESS MEETING
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL
FAIRVIEVW VILLAGE, WORCESTER, PA
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 19, 2022 - 7:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER by Chair DeLello at 7:30 PM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ATTENDANCE

PRESENT: RICK DELELLO [X]
LOU BETZ [X]
STEVE QUIGLEY [X]

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

e Tommy Ryan, Township Manager, announced this evening’s meeting was being recorded
for rebroadcast.

e Mr. Ryan announced the Board of Supeivisors met in- Executive Session prior to this
evening’s Business Meeting to discuss three matters: (1)-a matter of real estate, in specific
the possible acqfiisition of land located to the west'of Valley Forge Road; (2) a matter of
potential litigation, as to-the award of abifl; and, (3) a matter of potential litigation, as to
Zoning Hearing Board Application 202]-17, Williamson.

PUBLIC COMMENT

e ' John Roberts, Worcester, commented on the condition of an on-lot septic system at a
Skippack Pike property. Mr. Roberts commented on the status of a structure at same
property. Chair DeLello’commented on Zoning Hearing Board processes and procedures.
Bob Brant, Township Solicitor, commented on potential conditions to approvals granted
by the Zonilgg Hearing Board.

OFFICIAL ACTION ITEMS

a) Consent Agenda — Chair DeLello asked if any Member wished to remove an item from the
consent agenda. There were no requests to remove an item from the consent agenda.

Supervisor Betz made a motion to approve a consent agenda that includes (a) the Treasurer’s
Report and other Monthly Reports for December 2021, (b) bill payment for December 2021 in
the amount of $329,170.97, (c) the December 15, 2021 Business Meeting minutes; and (d), the
January 3, 2022 Reorganization Meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Supervisor

Quigley.



b)

d

There was no public comment.

By unanimous vote the Board adopted the motion to approve.

waiver — Joe Nolan, Township Engineer, provided an overview of proposed recreational
amenities to be installed at Meadowood, Skippack Pike, in specific a putting green and a

croquet court. Mr. Nolan noted the Applicant, Meadowood Senior Living, will comply with
all stormwater and permitting requirements.

Supervisor Betz made a motion to grant a waiver of land development to Meadowood Senior
Living, as to the installation of recreational amenities, in specific a putting green and a croquet
court. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Quigley.

There was no public comment.

By unanimous vote the Board adopted the miotion to approve.

waiver — Mr. Nolan provided an overview ofa Proposed enclosed entryway and porte cochere
at the Central Schwenkfelder Church, Valley Forge Road.

Supervisor Betz made a motion to grant a waiver of land development to the Central
Schwenkfelder Church, as to the installation of an enclosed entryway and a porte cochere. The
motion was seconded by SuperwsorQulgley

There was no public comment:

By unanimous vote the:Board adopted the motion to approve.

Resolutlon 2022-07 — Mr. Ryan provided an overview of an agreement to permit Township
acgess to the Pennsylvanla Department of\T{ansportatlon contract and permitting systems.

Supervisor Betz made a motion to-approve Resolution 2022-07, to authorize execution of an
agreement for electronic access to Pennsylvania Department of Transportation contract and
permitting systems. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Quigley.

There was no public comihent.
By unanimous vote the Board adopted the motion to approve.
Resolution 2022-08 — Supervisor Betz made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-08, to

appoint Jennifer Taylor as Alternate Member to the Worcester Township Planning
Commission. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Quigley.

There was no public comment.

By unanimous vote the Board adopted the motion to approve.
2



f)

2

h)

bid award — Mr. Nolan provided an overview on bids received for the Northeast Extension
Sound Barrier Project.

Supervisor Betz made a motion to award a bid for the Northeast Extension Sound Barrier
Project to J.P.S. Construction Company, Inc., Glenside, the lowest responsive and responsible
bidder, in the amount of $699,000.00. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Quigiey.
There was no public comment.

By unanimous vote the Board adopted the motion to apptove.

motion — Supervisor Betz made a motion to authofize the Township Solicitor to participate in
Zoning Hearing Board Application 21-17, Williamson. The motion was seconded by
Supervisor Quigley.

There was no public comment.

By unanimous vote the Board adopted the motion to approve.

motion — Mr. Ryan provided an overview of State Law that permits the Township to enact
certain tax relief to qualifying volunteers of the Worcester Volunteer Fire Department.

Supervisor Betzimade a motion to certifyxgua‘l"iﬁ,ed volunteers for the Act 172 Earned Income
Tax Credit for 2021, The motion was seconded by Supervisor Quigley.

There was no public comment.

Byunanimous vote the Board adopted the motion to approve.

OTHER BUSINESS

* There was no other business discussed at this evening’s Business Meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT

¢ Jeremy Quinn, Worcester, commented on the meeting agenda setting procedure, policy
regarding municipal employee access to private property, a stormwater concern at his
property. Chair DeLello commented on the number of Township-issued permits in 2021.
There was discussion regarding an agenda item for a future Township meeting,

» Joe Pacholski, Worcester, commented on enforcement of a citation issued by the Township.

¢ Burt Hynes, Worcester, commented on Valley Forge Road Corridor Improvement Project
plans.

3



ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business brought before the Board, Chair DeLello adjourned the Business
Meeting at 8:15 PM.

Respectfully Submitted:

Tommy Ryan



2022-288 - Developmental Disabilities Camp Use

12/3/21
12/3/21
12/6/21
12/9/21
12/10/21
12/10/21
12/10/21
12/10/21
12/10/21
12/10/21
12/10/21
1/27/22
1/31/22
2/7/22
2/16/22

2/17/22

2/17/22

2/17/22

2/17/22

agenda item b)

draft ordinance
draft ordinance, legal ad and schedule to BB
court reporter confirmed

ordinance, legal ad & schedule approved by BB
legal ad sent to Times Herald

ordinance sent to MCPC

ordinance sent to WTPC

ordinance sent to MCLL

ordinance sent to Times Herald

ordinance placed in lobby

ordinance posted to website

WTPC comment, if any

legal ad #1 published

legal ad #2 published

BoS hearing

send to General Code via ezSupp

send PDF to BB, MCPC

update ordinance list

update ordinance book

TR

TR

BB

TR

TR

TR

TR

TR

TR

TR

TR

TR

TR

TR

MM

MM




TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

ORDINANCE 2022-288

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TOWNSHIP CODE TO
INCLUDE A SPECIAL NEEDS CAMP, SCHOOL / DEVELOPMENTAL
CENTER USE, AND TO ESTABLISH REGULATIONS FOR SAID USE

WHEREAS, Worcester Township will amend the Township Code to incorporate new uses, and
to properly regulate the development and operation of said uses, so to protect the health, safety
and general welfare of the community;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Supervisors of Worcester Township, Montgomery County,
Pennsylvania hereby ordains and enacts as follows:

SECTION |

1. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article Ill, Terminology, §150-9, shall be amended to include the
below-noted definition:

Special Needs Camp, School / Developmental Center — Any premises operated for profit
or not for profit that provides educational, vocational, recreational, social, cultural, health
or like services or programs primarily for persons with intellectual, physical and/or
developmental disabilities. An intellectual disability is a disability characterized by
varying limitations in both intellectual functioning and adaptive behavior, impacting one
or more social or practical ability, and a developmental disability is a disability
characterized by impaired physical or cognitive functioning, impacting one or more
physical, learning, language, or behavioral ability.

2. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article IV, AGR Agricultural Zoning District, §150-11, shall be
amended to include the below-noted use:

§150-11.C. Special Needs Camp, School / Developmental Center

(1) On tracts of sixty acres or more with frontage on at least two public roads, a Special
Needs Camp, School / Developmental Center shall be permitted in accordance with
the requirements of §150-12 through §150-17 of this article.

(2) Special Needs Camp, School / Developmental Center may include the following uses
and facilities:

a. Classrooms, vocational-technical classrooms and workspaces, offices,
cafeterias, indoor recreation facilities, and other facilities typically associated with
schools and developmental centers.

Ordinance 2022-288
Page 1 of 3

agenda item ¢)



3.

SECTION Il

1.

Outdoor recreational facilities and uses including sports fields, playgrounds, play
courts, swimming pools, tree houses, ropes courses, amphitheaters, and other
similar facilities. Outdoor recreational facilities are primarily for the use of Special
Needs Camp, School / Developmental Center students and staff, while also
being available for rental and community use. The illumination of any outdoor
recreational facility is permitted by conditional use approval of the Board of
Supervisors, in accordance with §150-215.

Facilities for the operation of day camps and overnight camps including offices,
cafeterias, indoor and outdoor recreational facilities, dormitories and cabins, tent
camping, and horse-riding stables.

. Agriculture including but not limited to agritainment, pick-your-own produce, a

farm stand for the sale of products including products developed on the property
such as agricultural produce, baked goods, and craft-type artisanal works.

. A restaurant and café school that is open for public dining with a maximum

indoor dining capacity of forty persons and a maximum outdoor dining capacity of
thirty persons. The restaurant and café school shall be associated with a
culinary or other vocational program of the Special Needs Camp, School /
Developmental Center, and restaurant and café school staffing shall primarily
consist of students enrolled in the Special Needs Camp, School / Developmental
Center. The restaurant and café school shall not offer drive-through service or
third-party food delivery.

Residential units for employees and clients of the Special Needs Camp, School /
Developmental Center, but only as an accessory use to permitted uses listed
above.

Chapter 150, Zoning, Article IV, AGR Agricultural Zoning District, §150-11, shall be
revised so to renumber existing sections §150-11.C to §150-11.F to sections §150-11.D
to §150-11.G.

In the event that any section, subsection or portion of this Ordinance shall be declared by any
competent court to be invalid for any reason, such decision shall not be deemed to affect the
validity of any other section, subsection or portion of this Ordinance. The invalidity of section,
clause, sentence, or provision of this Ordinance shall not affect the validity of any other part
of this Ordinance, which can be given effect without such invalid part or parts. It is hereby
declared to be the intention of the Township that this Ordinance would have been adopted
had such invalid section, clause, sentence, or provision not been included therein.

To the extent this Ordinance is inconsistent with the Code of Worcester Township, the
provisions of this Ordinance shall take precedence. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in
conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

Ordinance 2022-288
Page 2 of 3



3. The failure of the Township to enforce any provision of this ordinance shall not constitute a
waiver by the Township of its rights of future enforcement hereunder.

4. This Ordinance shall become effective as provided by law.

ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the Supervisors of the Township of Worcester, Montgomery
County, Pennsylvania on this 16" day of February, 2022.

FOR WORCESTER TOWNSHIP

By:
Richard DeLello, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:

Tommy Ryan, Secretary

Ordinance 2022-288
Page 3 of 3



Ordinance 2022-289 - Reiner & Spring Hill speed limit

2/16/22

2/17/22

2/17/22

agenda item (d)

draft Ordinance, legal ad & schedule to BB
confirm court reporter

Ordinance, legal ad & schedule approved by BB
Ordinance and legal ad submitted to TH, MCLL
notice posted to website

notice placed in lobby

legal ad #1 published

BoS Public Hearing

submit to General Code

approval to PW to install signage

TR

BB

TR

TR

TR

TR

TR

TR




TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

ORDINANCE 2022-289
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A SPEED LIMIT
AT REINER ROAD AND SPRING HILL ROAD
WHEREAS, from time to time, corrections and other revisions are required to be made to

Township Code of Worcester Township;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Supervisors of Worcester Township, Montgomery County,
Pennsylvania hereby ordains and enacts as follows:

SECTION |

1. Chapter 145, Vehicles and Traffic, Article I, Speed Limits, Section §145-1, Speed Limits
Established, shall be amended to add the below:

Name of Street: Reiner Road
Speed Limit (mph) 30

Location: entirety

Name of Street: Spring Hill Road
Speed Limit (mph) 30

Location: entirety

SECTION Il

1. In the event that any section, subsection or portion of this Ordinance shall be declared by any
competent court to be invalid for any reason, such decision shall not be deemed to affect the
validity of any other section, subsection or portion of this Ordinance. The invalidity of section,
clause, sentence, or provision of this Ordinance shall not affect the validity of any other part
of this Ordinance, which can be given effect without such invalid part or parts. It is hereby
declared to be the intention of the Township that this Ordinance would have been adopted
had such invalid section, clause, sentence, or provision not been included therein.

2. To the extent this Ordinance is inconsistent with the Code of Worcester Township, the
provisions of this Ordinance shall take precedence. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in
conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

3. The failure of the Township to enforce any provision of this ordinance shall not constitute a
waiver by the Township of its rights of future enforcement hereunder.

4. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon enactment.

Ordinance 2022-289
Page 1 of 2

agenda item e)



ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the Supervisors of the Township of Worcester, Montgomery
County, Pennsylvania on this 16" day of February, 2022.

FOR WORCESTER TOWNSHIP

By:

Richard DelLello, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:

Tommy Ryan, Secretary

Ordinance 2022-289
Page 2 of 2



TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION 2022-09

ARESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION
TO THESTATEWIDE LOCAL SHARE ASSESSMENT GRANT PROGRAM

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of Worcester Township, Montgomery County
hereby request a Statewide Local Share Assessment grant in the amount of one hundred
twenty five thousand dollars ($125,000.00) from the Commonwealth Financing Authority, to
be used for the purchase of a truck and stake-body trailer to serve the Worcester Township
Compost Site.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Applicant does hereby designate Richard
DelLello, Chair of the Board of Supervisors, and Tommy Ryan, Township Manager and
Township Secretary, as the officials to execute all documents and agreements between
Worcester Township and the Commonwealth Financing Authority to facilitate and assist in
obtaining the requested grant.

RESOLVED THIS 16™ DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022.
FOR WORCESTER TOWNSHIP

By:

Richard DeLello, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:
Tommy Ryan, Secretary

I, Tommy Ryan, duly qualified Secretary of the
Worcester Township, Montgomery County, PA,
hereby certify that the forgoing is a true and correct
copy of a Resolution duly adopted by a majority vote
of the Worcester Township Board of Supervisors at
a regular meeting held on February 16, 2022 and
said Resolution has been recorded in the Minutes of
the Worcester Township Board of Supervisors and
remains in effect as of this date.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, | affix my hand and attach
the seal of Worcester Township, Mont ornery County
on this 16" day of February, 2022,

date signature

o Resolution 2022-09
agenda item f) Page 1 of 1



Prepared by and return to:

Robert L. Brant, Esquire

Robert L. Brant & Associates, LLC

572 W. Main Street

P.0O. Box 26865

Trappe, PA 19426

Phone: 610-48%5-9199

PREMISES: Portion of 2021 Wentz Church Road,
Worcester Township,
Montgomery County, Pennsylvania

AFFECTING PARCEL NO.: 67-00-04003-00-7

EASEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS EASEMENT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made this day of
- ~, 2022, by and between the JOHN IACOVETTI and LIZ ANN
IACOVETTI of 2021 Wentz Church Road, Lansdale, Montgomery County,
Pennsylvania 19446 (hereinafter referred to as "Grantors") and WORCESTER
TOWNSHIP, a municipality located in Montgomery County, Pennsylvania,

and having an address of 1721 Valley Forge Road, Worcester, Montgomery

County, Pennsylvania, 19490 (hereinafter referred to as "Grantee").

BACKGROUND
A. Grantors are the legal owners of a certain parcel of land
located at 2021 Wentz Church Road, Lancaster, Worcester Township,
Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, 19426, which parcel is more
particularly identified as Montgomery County Tax Parcel Number 67-00-
04003-00-7 (the "Grantor Property").

B. The Grantor Property is depicted on a plan prepared by CKS

agenda item g)



Engineers dated January 26, 2022, a copy of which is attached hereto

and identified as Exhibit "A" (the "Plan").

C. Grantee has requested an 800 square foot permanent drainage
and storm water management facilities easement on, over, under and
through the Grantor Property (the "BEasement"). The Easement is necessary
to enable the Grantee to maintain, repair or replace certain storm water
management facilities and related improvements (hereinafter collectively
referred to as the "Improvements") on the Grantor Property.

D. The portion of the Grantor Property to be used for the
Easement (the "Easement Area") is more fully described in the legal
description attached hereto as Exhibit "B."

E. Grantors are willing to grant such easement on, over, under
and through the Easement Area on the Grantor Property to Grantee subject
to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and
promises herein contained, as well as the sum of One Dollar ($1.00),
and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy
of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto, intending to be
legally bound hereby, agree as follows:

1. GRANT OF EASEMENT. Grantors, on behalf of themselves
and their heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns,
hereby grants to Grantee, 1its agents, servants, workers, employees,
contractors, subcontractors, independent contractors and material
suppliers, for the purposes set forth herein, and subject to the

restrictions and conditions contained herein, the full, perpetual,
2



uninterrupted, right, right-of-way, privilege and easement on, over,
under, across and through the Easement Area on the Grantor Property, as
depicted on the Plan attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and as more
particularly described in the legal description attached hereto as
Exhibit "B,"™ for the purpcses of the installation, access, use,
operation, maintenance, repair, and replacement of the Improvements
located, or to be located, within the Easement Area, and located, or tc
be located, on adjoining properties in accordance with the Plan.
Specifically, and not in limitation of the foregoing, Grantee shall have
the right to: (a) enter onto the Easement Area in order to install,
operate, inspect and perform maintenance and repairs to the Improvements
on the Grantor Property and, if applicable, any related storm water
management facilities on adjoining and adjacent properties; (b) to
replace all or any portion of the Improvements; and (c) to perform
excavation, grading or other work necessary in connection with the
foregoing. Grantee shall provide the Grantors reasonable notice prior
to its exercise of the rights provided in this Easement.

2. WORK _WITHIN THE EASEMENT AREA. All work to be
performed on and access to or through the Grantor Property by Grantee
pursuant to this Agreement shall be performed at reasonable times, upon
reasonable advance notice (except in the case of emergency), and shall
be completed as promptly as is reasonably possible.

3. RESTORATION OF EASEMENT AREA. Upon completion of any

work related to the installation, maintenance, repair or replacement of

the Improvements on the Grantor Property and, if applicable, any related

3



storm water management facilities on adjoining and adjacent properties
by Grantee or its employees, agents or contractors, the Grantee shall
restore the portions of the Grantor Property affected by such work to a
condition substantially similar to that which existed immediately prior
to the commencement of such work, subject however, to the construction
and modification of the Improvements as contemplated on the Plan.

4. MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION. Grantee shall be responsible,

at its sole expense, for the maintenance of the Easement Area and the
Improvements located therein. Grantors, on behalf of themselves and
their heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns, hereby
agree that Grantors, at their sole expense, shall refrain from dumping,
depositing or otherwise relocating or directing any sediment, rocks,
debris or other material into or on the Easement Area.

5. RESERVATIONS TO GRANTORS. Except to the extent

inconsistent with the easements granted to Grantee hereunder, and
the other rights and obligations granted herein, Grantors, their
heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns, shall have
the right to use and enjoy all areas of the Grantor Property including
the Easement Area.

6. RESTRICTIONS ON GRANTORS’ USE. Grantors agree for

themselves, their contractors, employees and invitees, and their

heirs, successors and assigns:
a. That they will not do or fail to do anything
which would unreasonably interfere with Grantee's use of the Easement

Area;



b. That they will not erect any building, barrier,
fence or other structure or improvement within the Easement Area;

C. That they will not plant any new trees or other
plant life which could interfere with the Improvements within the
FEasement Area; and

d. That they will not modify the grade of all or any

portion of the Easement Area.

7. GENERAL PROVISIONS.

a. Entire Agreement. The terms set forth in this
Agreement are intended by the parties hereto as a final expression
of their agreement with respect to such terms and may not be
contradicted by evidence of any prior agreement or of any
contemporaneous oral agreement. This Agreement may not be amended or
modified by any act or conduct, unless reduced to a writing signed
by the parties hereto, their heirs, personal representatives,
successors or assigns. In the event of any ambiguity or mistake
contained herein, or any dispute among the parties with respect to
any provisions hereof, no provision of this Agreement shall be
construed against any of the parties solely on the basis that such
party or its counsel was the drafter thereof.

b. Contrelling lLaw. This Agreement shall be
interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws of the

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.



C. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in
any number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original
and all of which together shall constitute one and the same
agreement.

d. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be

binding upon and inure to the benefit of Grantors and Grantee and
their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors and
assigns.

e. Headings. The headings incorporated in this
Agreement are for convenience and reference only and are not a part
of this Agreement and do not in any way control, define, limit, or
add to the terms and provisions hereof.

f. Recording. This Agreement is intended to be,
and shall be, recorded in the Office of the Recorder of Deeds of

Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, at the sole expense of Grantee.

g. Obligations to Run With the Land. The covenants,

restrictions and obligations of this Agreement shall be perpetual, and

shall be deemed covenants running with the Grantor Property.

[Signature page to follow]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this

Agreement to be executed on the dates set forth below.

GRANTORS:
By:
Date John Iacovetti
By:
Date Liz Ann Tacovetti
GRANTEE :

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP

By:
Date Richard Delello, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:
Date Tommy Ryan, Secretary




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA :
8s

COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

On this, the ~ day of , 2022, before me,

the undersigned officer, a Notary Public for the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania, personally appeared JOHN IACOVETTI, known to me or
satisfactorily proven to be the person whose name is subscribed to the
foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that he executed the same for

the purposes therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

S8
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

On this, the day of , 2022, before me,
the undersigned officer, a Notary Public for the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania, personally appeared LIZ ANN IACOVETTI, known to me or
satisfactorily proven to be the person whose name is subscribed to the

foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that she executed the same for

the purposes therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA :
Ss
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

On this, the day of ;, 2022, before

me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared RICHARD DeLELLO, who
acknowledged himself to be the Chair of the Board of Supervisors of
Worcester Township, and that he as such officer, being authorized to
do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein
contained by signing the name of the Township by himself as such

officer.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public

10



Exhibit A

PLAN

11



Exhibit B

LEGAL DESCRIPTION



CKS Engineers, Inc.

Ref: #7200-207
January 27, 2022
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
DRAINAGE EASEMENT
BLOCK 30 UNIT 53
N/L. JOHN AND LIZ ANN IACOVETTI
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY

DESCRIPTION OF ALL THAT CERTAIN 20-foot strip of land situate in the Township of
Worcester, County of Montgomery, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, for a 20-foot-wide
drainage easement, being bounded and described in accordance with a Plan for Worcester
Township entitled “Plan of Drainage Easement’ Block 30, Unit 53, N/L John and Liz Ann

lacovetti, as prepared by CKS Engineers, Inc., Doylestown, Pennsylvania, dated January 26,
2022.

BEGINNING at a point on the westerly ultimate right-of-way of Wentz Church Road (30
foot half width); said point being N 43° 02’ 04" E, 30.17 feet from the common property corner of
lands of now or late Sean and Alice Mahoney (Block 30, Unit 71) and lands of now or late John
and Liz Ann lacovetti (Block 30, Unit 53); thence from said point of Beginning through the lands
of now or late John and Liz Ann lacovetti (Block 30, Unit 53) the following three (3) courses and
distances: 1) N 46° 57’ 56" W, 20.00 feet to a point; thence 2) N 43° 02’ 04" E, 40.00 feet to a
point; thence 3) S 46° 57’ 56" E, 20.00 feet to a point, said point being on the aforesaid westerly
ultimate right-of-way of Wentz Church Road; thence along the westerly ultimate right-of-way,
S 43° 02’ 04" W, 40.00 feet to the first mentioned point and place of BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 800 s.f. mare or less.



Block 30, Unit 58
N/L
287,53’

PROPOSED
EASEMENT / —__ Maya Taylor
AREA = 800 S.F. T _N48'13 44
7 Bk 30, Unit 53 T ——
Bik. 30, Unit 71 N43'02'04"E ,'?3,‘
40.00' "@,i\
g
Ins |
I~ !

N46°5756"W
2000

S46'57'56"E

7% 20.00°

40.00'/

Wourad b, _— é
\i:

—_
3.50

SUTMATE ROW UNEZ __ [/,
30.17°7 543°02'04"W
— WENTZ CHURCH ROAD
ol
EASEMENT DETAIL ©,
Scale : 1" = 50' o
N47'17'26"W 15 &
NOTE : 88.46' NETY /
1.)METES AND BOUNDS FOR BLOCK 30, UNIT 53 AS SHOWN g2
HEREON TAKEN FROM PLAN AS RECORDED IN THE I =
MONTGOMERY COUNTY RECORDER OF DEEDS OFFICE IN < N /
PLAN BOOK A-52, PAGE 410. ~
! !
P 1
Block SNO/,LUnit 71 / Block 30, Unit 53
Sean and Alice -~ N / B ,’ / 2
Mahoney . z @D
/ John and Liz Ann =8
lacovetti NS
PROPOSED DRAINAGE ] | S @
EASEMENT ) P8
(SEE DETAIL)
S46'57°56'E
' 5.00 2
S4302'04"W s
] =) !
45.00 ~
———
—_—— — SAF0ZO4W | ULTMATE_ROW LINE
N46'57°56"W 5.00° S43°02'04"W
30.00' ;
WENTZ CHURCH ROAD s
P Rev. No. I Dote i _Description
Scale : 1" = 100 '4 PLAN OF DRAINAGE EASEMENT
—C AL AN BLOCK 30, UNIT 53
CKS N/
100 50 0 100 ENGINEERS JOHN AND LIZ ANN IACOVETT
4259 W Swomp Rood Worcester Township, Montaomery County, Pennsylvania
gl:";?eggw . Date: Scale: Drawn By: ™S Plan No. Sheet No.
wwwcksengineers com 1/ 26/ 22 AS NOTED m——__ 7200_207 1 OF 1
215 3400600 MFG




MEMO
to: Board of Supervisors

cc: Nicole Quagliariello, Finance Director
Stacy Crandell, Assistant Township Manager

from: Tommy Ryan
date: February 11, 2022
re: Act 172

Below find the list of Worcester Volunteer Fire Department volunteers deemed by the Fire Chief
to be qualifying volunteers for the purpose of the Act 172 EIT tax credit for 2021, as was certified
at the January 19 Business Meeting. Since this time two additional volunteers have been deemed
qualifying volunteers. The Board of Supervisors will consider the certification of these two
individuals only at the February 16 Business Meeting.

1.  Dave Cornish 14. Gerry Kettinger 27. Russell Bryant
2. Duane Cornish 15. Brandon Blue 28. Morgan Reice

3.  Andrew Raquet 16. James Raquet 29. Jenn Mastri

4. RonLutz 17. Pat McCollum 30. Tyler Vandeven
5. Paul Wickersham 18. Dylan Romano 31. Rob Coulter

6. Rob Raquet 19. Brandon Raquet 32. Thomas Mastri
7.  Greg Schimpf 20. Jeff Bickle 33. Josh Anderson

8. Greg Robertson 21. Robert Kimber 34. Angela Gibilante
9. Rick Weed 22. Nathaniel DiDonato 35. Gabe Young

10. Anthony lademarco 23. Colin Augustine 36. Pam McClure **
11.  Christian Mcllhenny 24. Doug Drake 37. Peter Sykes **
12. Max Rothe 25. Marc Travetti

13. John Orr 26. Justine Parke

non-Worcester Township resident

** to be certified at the February 16 Business Meeting

agenda item h)



